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 (former name, former address and former fiscal year, if change since last report)

Check whether the issuer (1) filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days:   Yes  x   No  o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in rule 12b-2 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934):   Yes  o   No  x

State the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common equity, as of the latest
practicable date:  As of November 3, 2005, there were issued and outstanding 38,481,573 shares of common
stock, par value $0.001 per share and 188,842 shares of series �A� preferred stock, par value $0.001 per share.
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ADVISEMENTS

Unless the context requires otherwise, �Signalife�, �the company�, �we�, �us�, �our� and similar terms refer to Signalife, Inc.,
formerly known as Recom Managed Systems, Inc.  Our common stock, par value $.001 per share, and our series �A�
preferred stock, par value $.001 per share, are commonly referred to in this quarterly report as our �common shares� and
�series �A� preferred shares�, respectively.  The information in this quarterly report is current as of the date of this
quarterly report (September 30, 2005), unless another date is specified.  

We prepare our interim financial statements in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting
principles.  Our financial condition and results of operations for the nine-month interim period ended
September 30, 2005 are not necessarily indicative of our prospective financial condition and results of operations for
the pending full fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.  The interim financial statements presented in this quarterly
report as well as other information relating to our company contained in this quarterly report should be read in
conjunction with the annual financial statements and more detailed background information relating to our company
and our business contained in our annual report on form 10-KSB for our fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, as it
may be amended, together with any reports, statements and information filed with the SEC relating to periods or
events occurring after December 31, 2004.

On April 11, 2003, we effected a split in our common shares on a 3:1 forward basis through the mechanism of a stock
dividend.  Whenever we make any reference in this quarterly report to the grant or issuance of common shares or
options or warrants to purchase common shares, such reference shall, for comparison purposes, be made in reference
to post-split numbers and, in the case of options and warrants, exercise prices, unless we state otherwise.

In this quarterly report we make a number of statements, referred to as �forward-looking statements�, which are
intended to convey our expectations or predictions regarding the occurrence of possible future events or the existence
of trends and factors that may impact our future plans and operating results.  These forward-looking statements are
derived, in part, from various assumptions and analyses we have made in the context of our current business plan and
information currently available to us and in light of our experience and perceptions of historical trends, current
conditions and expected future developments and other factors we believe to be appropriate in the circumstances.  You
can generally identify forward-looking statements through words and phrases such as �seek�, �anticipate�, �believe�,
�estimate�, �expect�, �intend�, �plan�, �budget�, �project�, �may be�, �may continue�, �may likely result�, and similar expressions.
 When reading any forward looking statement you should remain mindful that actual results or developments may
vary substantially from those expected as expressed in or implied by that statement for a number of reasons or factors,
such as those relating to:  (1) the success of our research and development activities, the development of a viable
commercial production model, and the speed with which regulatory authorizations and product launches may be
achieved; (2) whether or not a market for our products develops and, if a market develops, the pace at which it
develops; (3) our ability to successfully sell our products if a market develops; (4) our ability to attract the qualified
personnel to implement our growth strategies, (5) our ability to develop sales, marketing and distribution capabilities;
(6) our ability to obtain reimbursement from third party payers for the products that we sell; (7) the accuracy of our
estimates and projections; (8) our ability to fund our short-term and long-term financing needs; (9) changes in our
business plan and corporate strategies; and (10) other risks and uncertainties discussed in greater detail in the sections
of this report, including those captioned �Management�s Discussion And Analysis Of Financial Condition, Results Of
Operation And Plan Of Operation� and �Uncertainties And Other Risk Factors That May Affect Our Future Results And
Financial Condition�.

Each forward-looking statement should be read in context with, and with an understanding of, the various other
disclosures concerning our company and our business made elsewhere in this report as well as other public reports we
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file with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�), including our annual report on
form 10-KSB for our fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, as it may be amended.  You should not place undue
reliance on any forward-looking statement as a prediction of actual results or developments.  We are not obligated to
update or revise any forward-looking statement contained in this report to reflect new events or circumstances unless
and to the extent required by applicable law.

-1-
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Balance Sheet

September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

$       5,990,265 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

63,733 
Total current assets

6,053,998 
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $152,601.

298,052 
Intangible � patents, including related party amounts, net of accumulated
amortization of $30,652

381,275 
TOTAL ASSETS

$       6,733,325 
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

$          555,755 
Lease payable � current portion

3,307 
Total current liabilities 559,062 
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Lease payable � net of current portion 6,615 
Total liabilities

565,677 
Commitments and contingencies � 
Stockholders� equity:
Series �A� convertible preferred stock, $.001 par value;
10,000,000 shares authorized; 112,991 shares issued and outstanding

113 
Series �A� convertible preferred stock to be issued for accrued dividends, 75,851 shares

76 
Common stock, $.001 par value;
100,000,000 shares authorized; 38,393,455 shares issued and outstanding

38,393 
Additional paid-in capital

27,856,991 
Deferred compensation

(1,711)
Deficit accumulated during development stage

(21,726,214)
Total stockholders� equity

6,167,648 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

$       6,733,325 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statements Of Operations

For The Three And Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 And 2004 And From Inception

Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

For the Three Months
Ended

September 30,

For the Nine Months
Ended

September 30,

From Inception
of Development

Stage
(Nov. 7, 2000)

to
Sept. 30, 2005

2005 2004 2005 2004

Revenue $                 � $                 � $               � $                � $                        � 

Research and
development

365,327 448,078 1,197,597 880,523 3,426,090 

General and
administrative expenses

1,382,600 934,520 4,955,336 3,957,647 15,057,486 

Loss before other income
(expense)

(1,747,927) (1,382,598) (6,152,933) (4,838,170) (18,483,576)

Interest income 31,499 25,210 49,318 51,664   107,835 

Interest expense,
including amortization
of debt discount

(488,130) � (1,292,463) � (1,307,638)

� � 318,000 � 187,570 
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Change in fair value of
warrant liability

Warrant re-pricing and
other
financing (cost) recovery

 �  � (226,294)  � (384,810)

Loss before provision for
income taxes

(2,204,558) (1,357,388) (7,304,372) (4,786,506) (19,880,619)

Provision for income
taxes

� � � � � 

Net loss (2,204,558) (1,357,388) (7,304,372) (4,786,506) (19,880,619)

Preferred dividend 11,134 68,258 43,620 246,962 2,292,242 

Net loss attributable to
common
stockholders

$
  (2,215,692)

$
  (1,425,646)

$
 (7,347,992)

$
 (5,033,468)

$
        (22,172,861)

Basic and diluted loss per
share

$
           (0.06)

$
           (0.04)

$
          (0.20)

$
          (0.14)

$
                   (0.89)

Basic and diluted loss per
share attributable to
common stockholders

$
           (0.06)

$
           (0.04)

$
          (0.20)

$
          (0.15)

$
                   (0.99)

Weighted average shares
outstanding�
basic and diluted

38,174,854 33,758,040 36,889,282 33,419,220 22,355,636 
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statement Of Stockholders� Equity

From Inception Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

Common Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock
To Be Issued Additional

Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Compen-
sation

Deficit
Accumu-
lated
During
Develop-
ment
Stage

From
Inception
(Nov. 7,
2000)
To

Sept. 30,
2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

2000:
Balance
November
7, 2000 (as
restated for 3:1
stock split)

4,139,784 $
       4,139 

� $          � � $          � $
       (4,139)

$              � $
                � 

$
               � 

Contributed
capital

� � � � � � 35,000 � � 35,000 

Net loss � � � � � � � � (36,673) (36,673)

Balance
December 31,
2000

4,139,784 4,139 � � � � 30,861 � (36,673) (1,673)

2001:
Capital
contributed

� � � � � � 45,000 � � 45,000 
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Shares issued
for services July
2001�$0.033

150,000 150 � � � � 4,850 � � 5,000 

Net loss � � � � � � � � (50,000) (50,000)

Balance
December 31,
2001

4,289,784 4,289 � � � � 80,711 � (86,673) (1,673)

2002:
Capital
contributed

� � � � � � 56,400 � � 56,400 

Warrants issued
for cash

� � � 305 � � � 125,000 � � 125,000 

Issuance of
common stock
for:

� � � � � � 

Technology�Sept.
2002 �
$0.006

23,400,000 23,400 � � � � 54,623 � � 78,023 

Services
rendered � Oct.
2002 � $0.021

2,925,000 2,925 � � � � 17,958 (19,678) � 1,205 

Cash�Oct 2002 �
$0.03

564,810 565 � � � � 17,221 � � 17,786 

Cash�Nov 2002 �
$2.66

71,250 71 � � � � 189,929 � � 190,000 
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statement Of Stockholders� Equity

From Inception Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

(continued)

Common Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock
To Be Issued Additional

Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Compen-
sation

Deficit
Accumu-
lated
During
Develop-
ment
Stage

From
Inception
(Nov. 7,
2000)
To

Sept. 30,
2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

Contributed
services �
officer

� $
           � 

� $         � � $          � $
       20,000 

$             � $
              � 

$
         20,000 

Warrants
issued for
services

� � � � � � 5,324 � � 5,324 

Net loss � - � � - � � � � � (211,954) (211,954)

Balance
December
31, 2002

31,250,844 31,250 � � � � 567,166 (19,678) (298,627) 280,111 

2003:
Issuance of
common
stock for
cash and
contributed

112,812 113 � � � � 249,887 � � 250,000 
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property �
April 2003 �
$2.22

Issuance of
common
stock for
cash:
May
2003�$3.00

82,667 83 � � � � 247,917 � � 248,000 

May
2003�$3.33

75,075 75 � � � � 249,925 � � 250,000 

Issuance of
common
stock for
services:
April
2003�$2.80

147,192 147 � � � � 411,654 � � 411,801 

April
2003�$3.15

11,045 11 � � � � 34,780 � � 34,791 

July
2003�$3.67

111,625 112 � � � � 410,192 � � 410,304 

August
2003�$3.68

33,188 33 � � � � 121,103 � � 121,136 

September
2003�$3.77

24,292 24 � � � � 91,673 � � 91,697 

October
2003�$4.78

15,385 15 � � � � 73,525 � � 73,540 

November
2003�$3.65

18,834 19 � � � � 68,783 � � 68,802 
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December
2003�$3.60

5,953 6 � � � � 21,425 � � 21,431 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statement Of Stockholders� Equity

From Inception Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

(continued)

Common Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock
To Be Issued Additional

Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Compen-
sation

Deficit
Accumu-
lated
During
Develop-
ment
Stage

From
Inception
(Nov. 7,
2000)
To

Sept. 30,
2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

Cashless
exercise of
warrants

1,105,000 $
      1,105 

� $         � � $          � $
       (1,105)

$            � $          � $
                � 

Contributed
services �
officer

� � � � � � 80,000 � � 80,000 

Employee
stock options
issued
below market

� � � � 
� � 

38,400 � � 38,400 

Amortization
of deferred
compensation

� � � � � � � 6,668 � 
6,668 

Options and
warrants
issued for:
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Services � � � � � � 2,196,068 (219,010) � 1,977,058 

Financing cost � � � � � � 74,088 � � 74,088 

Issuance of
preferred
stock for cash

� � 1,792,975 1,793 � � 5,376,857 � � 5,378,650 

Series �A�
preferred
stock offering
expenses

� � � � � � (572,785) � � (572,785)

Preferred
stock
beneficial
conversion
feature

� � � � � � 896,474 � 

(896,474) � 
Allocation of
fair value to
warrants

� � � � � � 949,121 � 

(949,121) � 
Series �A�
Preferred
stock accrued
dividend

� � � � � � (107,575) � 

� (107,575)
Net loss � � � � � � � � 

(5,311,377) (5,311,377)
Balance
December 31,
2003

32,993,912 32,993 1,792,975 1,793 � � 11,477,573  (232,020)

 (7,455,599) 3,824,740 
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statement Of Stockholders� Equity

From Inception Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

(continued)

Common Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock
To Be Issued Additional

Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Compen-
sation

Deficit
Accumu-
lated
During
Develop-
ment
Stage

From
Inception
(Nov. 7,
2000)
To

Sept. 30,
2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

2004:
Issuance of
common stock
for services:
January
2004�$3.63

52,391 $
           52 

� $         � � $         � $   190,088 $           � $
              � 

$
       190,140 

February
2004�$4.24

25,714 26 � � � � 108,979 � � 109,005 

March
2004�$4.90

47,638 48 � � � � 233,584 � � 233,632 

April
2004�$7.39

11,937 12 � � � � 88,145 � � 88,157 

May
2004�$6.66

43,425 43 � � � � 289,006 � � 289,049 
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June
2004�$4.30

16,976 17 � � � � 72,980 � � 72,997 

July 2004�$3.90 21,583 22 � � � � 84,206 � � 84,228 

August
2004�$3.56

26,885 27 � � � � 95,570 � � 95,597 

September
2004�$3.67

49,035 49 � � � � 179,738 � � 179,787 

October
2004�$2.67

55,420 55 � � � � 148,163 � � 148,218 

November
2004�$2.94

32,635 33 � � � � 95,914 � � 95,947 

December
2004�$4.52

69,504 70 � � � � 313,947 � � 314,017 

Exercise of
class �A�
warrants for
cash

130,030 130 � � � � 274,870 � � 275,000 

Exercise of
class �C�
warrants for
cash

16,665 17 � � � � 49,979 � � 49,996 

Cashless
exercise of
warrants

51,815 52 � � � � (52) � � � 

Contributed
services�officer

�  � �  � � � 80,000 � � 80,000 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statement Of Stockholders� Equity

From Inception Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

(continued)

Common Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock
To Be Issued Additional

Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Compen-
sation

Deficit
Accumu-
lated
During
Develop-
ment
Stage

From
Inception
(Nov. 7,
2000)
To

Sept. 30,
2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

Amortization
of deferred
compensation

� $
            � 

� $         � � $          � $              � $
   225,531 

$                � $
       225,531 

Warrants
issued for
services

� � � � � � 132,712 � � 132,712 

Warrants
issued for
legal
settlement

� � � � � � 
757,207 

� � 
757,207 

Expense
recognized
from repricing
of warrants

� � � � � 158,516 � � 158,516 

Beneficial
conversion

� � � � � � 408,333 � � 408,333 
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feature

Cancelled
common stock

(369,000) (369) � � � � 369 � � � 

Conversion of
series �A�
preferred
stock

1,546,633 1,547 (1,546,633) (1,547) � � � 
� 

� � 

Series �A�
preferred
stock accrued
dividend

� � � � � � (295,452) � � (295,452)

Shares for
series �A�
preferred
dividends

� � � � 134,834 134 404,353 
� 

� 404,487 

Conversion of
series �A�
preferred
stock

3,457 3 � � (3,457) (3) � � � � 

Net loss � � � � � � � � (6,966,243) (6,966,243)

Balance
December 31,
2004

34,826,655 34,827 246,342 246 131,377 131 15,348,728 (6,489) (14,421,842) 955,601 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statement Of Stockholders� Equity

From Inception Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

(continued)

Common Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock
To Be Issued Additional

Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Compen-
sation

Deficit
Accumu-
lated
During
Develop-
ment
Stage

From
Inception
(Nov. 7,
2000)
To

Sept. 30,
2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

2005:
Issuance of
common stock
for services:

January
2005�$4.26

44,205 $             44 � $          � � $           � $      188,259 $             � $                  � $        188,303 

February
2005�$4.05

21,231 21 � � � � 85,964 � � 85,985 

March
2005�$3.20

37,628 38 � � � � 120,372 � � 120,410 

April
2005�$4.30

25,641 26 � � � � 110,199 � � 110,225 

May
2005�$4.26

5,262 5 � � � � 22,411 � � 22,416 
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June
2005�$3.91

13,877 14 � � � � 54,310 � � 54,324 

August
2005�$3.26

39,466 39 � � � � 128,538 � � 128,577 

September
2005�$3.42

37,196 37 � � � � 127,250 � � 127,287 

Shares issued
as payment for
convertible
debt and
accrued
interest

          584,711 
                                    585                                   �                                   �                              �                                   �                                      1,674,526 

� � 

                                   1,675,111 

Finance cost �
shares issued at
a discount

� � � � � � 
               336,610 

� � 
              336,610 

Expense
recognized
from repricing
of warrants

                   �                  � 
� � � � 226,294 � � 226,294 

Exercise of
class �C�
warrants for
cash

54,166 54 � � � � 162,444 � � 162,498 

Contributed
services�officer

� � � � � � 20,000 � � 20,000 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statement Of Stockholders� Equity

From Inception Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

(continued)

Common Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock

Series �A�
Convertible

Preferred Stock
To Be Issued Additional

Paid-in
Capital

Deferred
Compen-
sation

Deficit
Accumu-
lated
During
Develop-
ment
Stage

From
Inception
(Nov. 7,
2000)
To

Sept. 30,
2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

Amortization
of deferred
compensation

� � � � � � � 4,778 � 4,778 

Warrants
issued for
services

� � � � � � 1,023,601 � � 1,023,601 

Series �A�
preferred
stock accrued
dividend

� � � � � � (43,620) � � (43,620)

Shares for
series �A�
preferred
dividends

� � � � 14,540 15 43,605 � � 43,620 

Conversion of
series �A� 203,417 203 (203,417) (203) � � � 

� 
� � 
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preferred
stock

Shares issued � � 70,066 70 (70,066) (70) � � � � 

Warrant
liability
reclassified
upon
effectiveness

� � � � � � 260,000 � � 260,000 

Sale of
common stock

2,500,000 2,500 � � � � 7,997,500 � � 8,000,000 

Offering cost
related to sale
of common
stock

� 
� � � 

� 
� (30,000) � � (30,000)

Net loss � � � � � � � � (7,304,372) (7,304,372)

Balance
September 30,
2005

38,393,455 $
     38,393 

112,991 $
      113 

75,851 $
           76 

$
27,856,991 

$
      (1,711) 

$
  (21,726,214)

$
     6,167,648 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statements Of Cash Flows

For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 And 2004 And From Inception

Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

For the Nine Months Ended
September 30,

From Inception of
Development Stage
(Nov. 7, 2000) to
Sept. 30, 2005

2005 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $

    (7,304,372)
$

      (4,786,506)
$          (19,880,619)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used
in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 62,373 51,529 183,947 

Amortization of debt issue costs and finance
costs

873,721 � 887,563 

Change in fair value of warrant liability (318,000) � (187,570)

Amortization of deferred compensation 4,778 5,001 238,182 

Services recognized as contributed capital 20,000 60,000 200,000 

Stock issued for services 837,527 1,342,590 4,126,803 
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Options and warrants issued for  services 1,023,601 334,513 3,251,183 

Warrants issued for legal settlement � 757,207 757,207 

Finance cost attributed to re-pricing of warrants 226,294 � 384,810 

Finance cost attributed to shares issued at a
discount

336,610 � 336,610 

Other � � 1,459 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and other currents assets 173,173 92,644 (63,733)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 238,746 (382,273) 630,868 

Net cash used in operating activities (3,825,549) (2,525,295) (9,133,290)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment (198,537) (33,142) (441,426)

Capitalized patent cost (58,953) (90,586) (333,904)

Net cash used in investing activities (257,490) (123,728) (775,330)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Capital contributions � � 136,400 

Issuance of common stock and exercise of
warrants for cash

8,162,498 275,000 9,293,280 
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Cost of sale of common stock (30,000) � (30,000)

Sale of preferred stock for cash, net of expenses � � 4,805,865 

Sale of warrants for cash � � 125,000 

Proceeds from issuance of convertible
debenture,
net of expenses

� � 1,968,340 

Payment of convertible debenture (400,000) � (400,000)

Net cash provided by financing activities 7,732,498 275,000 15,898,885 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Statements Of Cash Flows

For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 And 2004 And From Inception

Of Development Stage (November 7, 2000) To September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

(continued)

For the Nine Months Ended
September 30,

From Inception of
Development Stage
(Nov. 7, 2000) to
Sept. 30, 2005

2005 2004

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

3,649,459 (2,374,023) 

5,990,265 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 2,340,806 3,957,720 � 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $
      5,990,265 

$
        1,583,697 

$              5,990,265 

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:

For the years from inception of development stage (November 7, 2000) to September 30, 2005, Signalife paid interest
of $8,356 during the nine months ended September 30, 2005, and paid no income taxes.

Supplemental Investing and Financing Activities:
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Signalife recorded compensation expense of $20,000 and $60,000 for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, for the Chief Executive Officer of the company.  This compensation was
recorded as additional paid in capital.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2005, we issued an aggregate of 584,711 shares of common stock
in payment of $1,600,000 of principal amount of the convertible debt described in Note 6 plus accrued interest of
$75,111. Since the stock was issued at a discount to market value, we have recorded a financing cost of $336,610
attributable to the discount.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2005, we entered into a lease obligation of $9,922 as partial payment
for a purchase of computer equipment.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2004, the company issued 295,584 shares of common stock for
marketing and business services rendered during the period.  These services were valued at $1,342,590 based upon
the market value of the shares at the date of issuance.  Of those shares issued, 52,391 shares of common stock valued
at $190,140 based upon the market value of the shares at the date of issuance related to expenses accrued during the
fourth quarter of 2003 since the services were rendered during that period.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, the company has accrued $43,620 and $246,962,
respectively, in dividends related to its series �A� preferred stock.  Such dividends are a non-cash charge as they will be
paid in-kind.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, 203,417 and 750,771 shares of common stock,
respectively, were issued upon conversion of an equivalent number of shares of series �A� preferred stock.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIGNALIFE, INC.

(A Development Stage Company)

Notes To Financial Statements

For Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 And 2004

(Unaudited)

1.

ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS

Signalife, Inc. (�we�, �our company� or �Signalife�) is a development stage medical device company focused on
researching, developing and marketing medical devices which monitor and measure physiological signals in order to
detect diseases that impact an individual�s health.  Signalife was originally incorporated in Delaware on
January 19, 1987.  On November 2, 2005, we changed our name to Signalife, Inc. from Recom Managed Systems,
Inc.

2.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited financial statements as of September 30, 2005 and for the three- and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 and from inception (November 7, 2000) to September 30, 2005 have been
prepared by Signalife pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, including
Form 10-QSB and Regulation S-B.  The information furnished herein reflects all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring accruals and adjustments), which are, in the opinion of management, necessary to fairly present the
operating results for the respective periods.  Certain information and footnote disclosures normally present in annual
financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations.  The company believes that the disclosures
provided are adequate to make the information presented not misleading.  These financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the audited financial statements and explanatory notes for the year ended December 31, 2004 as
disclosed in the company�s 10-KSB for that year as filed with the SEC, as it may be amended.

The results of the nine months ended September 30, 2005 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected
for the pending full year ending December 31, 2005.

3.

PRO FORMA STOCK OPTION INFORMATION
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Employee and Director Common Share Purchase Options�Pro forma information regarding the effects on
operations of employee and director common share purchase options as required by Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 123, �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation� and SFAS No. 148, �Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation�Transition and Disclosure�an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123� has been
determined as if Signalife had accounted for those options under the fair value method.  Pro forma information is
computed using the Black-Scholes method at the date of grant of the options based on the following assumptions
ranges:  (1) risk free interest rate of 1.42% to 3.5%; (2) dividend yield of 0%; (3) volatility factor of the expected
market price of our common stock of 53.84% to 158.48%; and (4) an expected life of the options of 1.5 years.  The
foregoing option valuation model requires input of highly subjective assumptions.  Because common share purchase
options granted to employees and directors have characteristics significantly different from those of traded options,
and because changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value of estimate, the existing
model does not in the opinion of our management necessarily provide a reliable single measure of fair value of
common share purchase options we have granted to our employees and directors.

12
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Pro forma information relating to employee and director common share purchase options is as follows:

For the
Three Months

Ended

For the
Nine Months

Ended
September

30,
2005

September
30,
2004

September. 30,
2005

September 30,
2004

Net loss as reported $
    (2,204,558)

$
    (1,357,388)

$    (7,304,372) $
    (4,786,506)

Stock compensation calculated
under
SFAS No.123

(499,792) (96,969) (867,264) (323,501)

Pro forma net loss $
    (2,704,350)

$
    (1,454,357)

$    (8,171,636) $
    (5,110,007)

Basic and diluted historical loss
per share

$
             (0.06)

$
             (0.04)

$             (0.20) $
             (0.14)

Pro forma basic and diluted loss
per share

$
             (0.07)

$
             (0.04)

$             (0.22) $
             (0.15)

Net loss attributable to common
shares,
as reported

$
    (2,215,692)

$
    (1,425,646)

$    (7,347,992) $
    (5,033,468)

Pro forma net loss attributable to
common shares $

    (2,715,484)
$

    (1,522,615)
$    (8,215,256) $

    (5,356,969)

Basic and diluted historical loss
per
share attributable to  common
shares

$
             (0.06)

$
             (0.04)

$             (0.20) $
             (0.15)
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Pro forma basic and diluted loss
per
share attributable to common
shares

$
             (0.07)

$
             (0.05)

$             (0.22) $
             (0.16)

Net Loss Per Share�We use SFAS No. 128, �Earnings Per Share� for calculating the basic and diluted loss per share.
We compute basic loss per share by dividing net loss and net loss attributable to common shareholders by the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding.  Diluted loss per share is computed similar to basic loss per
share except that the denominator is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would have
been outstanding if the potential shares had been issued and if the additional shares were dilutive. Common equivalent
shares are excluded from the computation of net loss per share if their effect is anti-dilutive.

Per share basic and diluted net loss attributable to common stockholders amounted to $0.06 and $0.04 for the three
months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and $0.20 and $0.15 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively.  For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2005
and 2004, 10,090,403 and 5,426,258 potential shares, respectively, were excluded from the shares used to calculate
diluted earnings per share as their inclusion would reduce net loss per share.

4.

CONTINGENT SETTLEMENT PAYABLE

In conjunction with Dr. Budimir Drakulic becoming our Vice President and Chief Technology Officer, we reached an
agreement-in-principle with Dr. Drakulic to offer to sell common shares to certain individuals in order to protect our
rights to the Signal Technologies.  As part of that agreement, we agreed that should we raise more than $2 million in
certain offerings, we would pay 4% of the proceeds of those offerings greater than $2 million to those individuals up
to a maximum amount of $480,350.  We subsequently reached settlements with a number of these individuals and the
remaining liability related to the agreement as of September 30, 2005 is $21,113, which is included in accounts
payable and accrued expenses.  
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5.

PREFERRED STOCK AND WARRANT UNIT OFFERING

During October 2003, we sold 53.2875 units in a private placement, with each unit consisting of 33,334 series �A�
preferred shares and 16,667 class �C� common share purchase warrants, at a price of $100,000 per unit.  The proceeds to
our company, net of expenses, were approximately $4,806,000.  Each class �C� warrant entitles the holder to purchase
one common share at an exercise price of $3.75 per share.  The class �C� warrants are exercisable anytime during the
four year period commencing on the final closing and do not contain provisions for cashless exercise.  On
October 1, 2004, we voluntarily reduced the exercise price of the class �C� warrants from $3.75 to $3.  

Our series �A� preferred shares carry a liquidation value equal to $3 per share, are senior to all other shares of capital
stock now existing or hereinafter created by our company as to dividend and liquidation rights, and have voting rights
as if converted into common shares.  Each series �A� preferred shareholder has the option at any time to convert all or
any portion of his or her shares into common shares on a one-for-one basis.  During the nine months ended September
30, 2005 and 2004, we converted 203,417 and 750,771 series �A� preferred shares, respectively, into an equivalent
number of common shares.

Our series �A� preferred shares are required to pay dividends of 8% annually, to be paid quarterly either in cash or in the
form of additional preferred shares at the discretion of Signalife.  Any series �A� preferred shares issued as a dividend
will be valued at $3 per share.  During the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, we accrued dividends in
the amount of $43,620 and $246,962, respectively, with respect to our series �A� preferred shares.  We have elected to
pay these dividends in kind through the issuance of additional preferred stock.  Through September 30, 2005, in
satisfaction of the accrued dividends, we issued or committed to issue a total of 149,374 preferred shares valued
at $448,107.  As of September 30, 2005, 73,523 shares were issued or deemed converted into common shares.  As of
September 30, 2005 there are no accrued dividends payable reflected on the balance sheet.

6.

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE PAYABLE

On December 29, 2004, we sold an 8% convertible debenture in the amount of $2,000,000 (effective interest rate
of 89%) to DKR SoundShore Oasis Holding Fund Ltd. (�Oasis�).  Terms call for the payment of $400,000 in principal
on the debenture in cash on May 16, 2005, June 1, 2005, July 1, 2005, August 1, 2005 and August 31, 2005,
respectively.  The debenture also calls for payments of interest on the outstanding principal on the debenture in cash
on May 10, 2005, June 1, 2005, July 1, 2005, August 1, 2005 and August 31, 2005, respectively.

For so long as the debenture is unpaid, the debenture holder was entitled to convert the debenture into a number of
common shares equal to the outstanding principal on the debenture divided by $5.25, such amount representing 105%
of the closing price for our common shares on the trading day prior to the sale of the debenture.  We also had the right
to pay the principal and interest on the debenture in common shares in lieu of cash provided that we first register those
shares with the SEC, were not otherwise in default under the debenture, and satisfied certain other conditions
including notice requirements.  Principal under the debenture was subject to conversion at the rate of 85% of the
average of the three lowest closing prices for those shares during the ten day period prior to the repayment date.
 Interest under the debenture was subject to conversion at the rate at 90% of the closing price immediately prior to the
payment or delivery date.  Under the terms of the debenture, once this registration statement was declared effective,
Signalife would have the right to repay both principal and interest in common shares in lieu of cash so long as we
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were not otherwise in default under the debenture.  We filed the aforesaid registration statement on January 26, 2005,
and on February 14, 2005 the SEC declared the registration statement to be effective.  

Pursuant to our right to convert all outstanding principal and interest under the debenture into common shares, we
have since made all payments of interest and principal accrued through August 31, 2005 in common shares, with the
exception of interest and principal payments due on June 1, 2005, which we paid in cash.  As a consequence, the
debenture has been paid in full.

As a result of the March 31, 2005 equity placement described under �Equity Transactions�, we incurred a default
penalty of $600,000 at March 31, 2005, which was accrued at March 31, 2005 and recorded as a financing cost in the
statement of operations.  We settled this penalty in April 2005, by agreeing to a re-pricing of the warrants described
below, from an exercise price of $5.75 per share to an exercise price of $2.40 per share. The increase in the fair value
of the warrants resulting from the repricing was $226,294.
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As additional consideration for the purchase of the debenture, we granted to Oasis warrants entitling it to
purchase 275,000 common shares at the price of $5.75 per share, or 115% of the closing price for those shares on the
trading day prior to the sale of the debenture.  These warrants lapse if unexercised by December 29, 2009.  A
registration rights agreement was executed requiring Signalife to register the shares of its common stock underlying
the debenture and warrant so as to permit the public resale thereof.  The debenture provided for the payment of
liquidated damages of 2% of the debenture balance per month if the stipulated registration deadlines were not met.  In
accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (�EITF�) 00-27, �Application of EITF Issue No. 98-5, �Accounting for
Convertible Securities with Beneficial Conversion Features or Contingently Adjustable Conversion Ratios,� to
Certain Convertible Instruments.�, a portion of the proceeds were allocated to the warrant liability based on its fair
value, which totaled $447,570 using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.  The remaining balance was allocated to
the convertible debt instrument and was used to compute the beneficial conversion feature.  We attributed a beneficial
conversion feature of $408,333 to the convertible debenture based upon the difference between the effective
conversion price of those shares and the closing price of our common shares on the date of issuance.  The assumptions
used in the Black-Scholes model are as follows:  (1) dividend yield of 0%; (2) expected volatility of 91%, (3) risk-free
interest rate of 3.12%, and (4) expected life of 1.5 years. Additionally, we incurred legal costs of $31,660 in
connection with the sale of the debenture. The total debt discount of $887,563 has been amortized over the term of the
debenture.  During the nine months ended September 30, 2005, amortization as interest expense amounted
to $873,721.

Since the warrant is a contract requiring settlement through the delivery of registered shares, and the delivery of such
registered shares was not deemed controllable by Signalife, we recorded the net value of the warrants at the date of
issuance as a warrant liability on the balance sheet ($447,570) and included the change in fair value from the date of
issuance to December 31, 2004 in other income (expense), in accordance with EITF 00-19, �Accounting for Derivative
Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company�s Own Stock�.  The fair value of the warrant
was $578,000 at December 31, 2004.  Upon the registration statement being declared effective on February 14, 2005,
we reclassified the fair value of the warrant on that date ($260,000) to equity.

On April 20, 2005, we amended the terms of the warrant by reducing the exercise price of that warrant from $5.75 per
share to $2.40 per share.  This amendment was effected in connection with procuring Oasis�s waiver with respect to
our recent issuance of $8 million in equity through two private placements as discussed in Note 7, �Equity
Transactions�.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2005, the change in fair value of the warrant issued with registration rights
decreased by approximately $318,000 to $260,000 at the date of effectiveness of the registration statement and is
recognized as a credit to change in fair value of warrant liability on the statement of operations.  At that date, the
remaining fair value was credited to additional paid-in capital.

7.

EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

On January 3, 2005, we granted to our directors as compensation for serving on our audit and compensation
committees five-year warrants entitling them to purchase a total of 35,000 common shares at $5.05 per share.  These
options vest quarterly over one year.

On January 20 2005, we issued to one director, Ms. Jennifer Black, as compensation for serving on our board of
directors, options to purchase 28,000 common shares at $3.95 per share.  The options vest quarterly over a period of
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one year, and lapse if unexercised on January 19, 2010.  

Effective February 1, 2005, we approved the grant of common stock purchase options to seven non-executive
employees entitling them to purchase a total of 92,000 unregistered common shares at an exercise price of $4.05 per
share, representing the market price for the shares as of date of approval and grant.  These options vest quarterly over
a period of four year based upon the continuous provision of services and lapse, to the extent not exercised, on
January 31, 2010.

On March 22 2005, we issued to a director at such time, Ms. Lucy Duncan-Scheman, as compensation for serving on
our board of directors, options to purchase 50,000 common shares at $3.10 per share.  The options vest quarterly over
a period of one year, and lapse if unexercised on March 21, 2010.

15

Edgar Filing: SIGNALIFE, INC. - Form 10QSB

50



On March 31, 2005, we closed a private placement wherein we sold a total of 1,562,000 unregistered common shares,
together with common share purchase warrants entitling the holder to purchase 1,500,000 restricted common shares,
to Trellus Management Company, LLC for the sum of $5,000,000.  The warrants are exercisable at $1.60 per share,
contain cashless exercise provisions, and lapse if unexercised on or before March 31, 2010.  As part of the transaction,
we agreed to file a registration statement with the SEC on or before April 20, 2005 to register the common shares sold
and the common shares issuable upon the conversion of the warrants.  We further agreed to reduce the exercise price
of the warrants to $1.20 per should we fail to file the registration statement on a timely basis.  Subsequent to the
private placement, we procured an extension of the filing date to June 30, 2005, and filed the registration statement
with the SEC on June 29, 2005.  The registration statement was declared effective on July 22, 2005.

On April 8, 2005, we closed a private placement wherein we sold a total of 937,500 unregistered common shares,
together with common share purchase warrants entitling the holder to purchase 900,000 restricted common shares, to
Lagunitas Partners LP, Gruber & McBaine International, J. Patterson McBaine and Jon and Linda Gruber for the sum
of $3,000,000.  The warrants are exercisable at $1.60 per share, contain cashless exercise provisions, and lapse if
unexercised on or before April 8, 2010.  As part of the transaction, we agreed to file a registration statement with the
SEC within 20 days to register the common shares sold and the common shares issuable upon the conversion of the
warrants.  We further agreed to reduce the exercise price of the warrants to $1.20 per should we fail to file the
registration statement on a timely basis.  Subsequent to the private placement, we procured an extension of the filing
date to June 30, 2005, and filed the registration statement with the SEC on June 29, 2005.  The registration statement
was declared effective on July 22, 2005.

On April 15 2005, we issued to Ms. Pamela Bunes, in connection with her entering into an employment agreement as
our Chief Executive Officer, options to purchase 750,000 common shares at $3 per share.  The options vest quarterly
in tranches of 37,500 shares per quarter over the five year term of the employment agreement based upon the
continuous provision of services by Ms. Bunes, and lapse to the extent unexercised on April 15, 2010 with respect to
the first sixteen quarterly tranches, and April 15, 2011 with respect to the final four quarterly tranches.  

On April 18 2005, we issued to Mr. Rodney Hildebrandt, in connection with his entering into an employment
agreement as our Chief Operating Officer, options to purchase 1,000,000 common shares at $3.10 per share.  The right
to exercise the option vests quarterly in tranches of 62,500 shares per quarter over four years based upon the
continuous provision of services by Mr. Hildebrandt, and lapse to the extent unexercised on April 18, 2010.  

On May 17, 2005, we issued to an employee options to purchase a total of 100,000 common shares at $3.75 per share.
 The options vest over a period of eight quarters, and lapse if unexercised on May 17, 2010.

On June 6 2005, we issued to one director, Dr. Lowell T. Harmison, as compensation for serving on our board of
directors, options to purchase 28,000 common shares at $4.20 per share.  The options vest quarterly over a period of
one year, and lapse if unexercised on June 6, 2010.  

On June 6, 2005, we issued to an employee options to purchase a total of 100,000 common shares at $4.20 per share.
 The options vest over a period of eight quarters, and lapse if unexercised on June 6, 2010.  

On June 10, 2005, we entered into an investment banking agreement with Maxim Group, LLC (�Maxim�).  Pursuant to
this agreement, Maxim will provide non-exclusive investment banking, strategic advising and financial advising
services to Signalife, and will have certain rights to manage or co-manage any public offering and to participate in
future private placements.  As partial compensation under this agreement, we granted Maxim a fully-vested warrant to
purchase 500,000 common shares at $4.77 per share.  The warrants, which contain a cashless exercise provision, lapse
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if unexercised on June 10, 2010. The fair value of the warrants was estimated at $912,986 under the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model computed as of the date of grant using the following assumptions: (1) dividend yield of 0%, (2)
expected volatility of 98.96%, (3) weighted-average risk-free interest rate of 2.5%, and (4) expected life of 1.5 years.   

On June 15, 2005, we issued to an employee options to purchase a total of 200,000 common shares at $4.01 per share.
 The options vest over a period of four quarters, and lapse if unexercised on June 15, 2010.
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On June 27, 2005, we issued to a consultant options to purchase a total of 100,000 common shares at $3.85 per share,
in connection with the provision of product development and manufacturing consulting advice.  The options vest over
a period of eight quarters, and lapse if unexercised on June 27, 2010.  

On July 18, 2005, we issued to an employee options to purchase a total of 25,000 common shares at $3.48 per share.
 The options vest over a period of eight quarters, and lapse if unexercised on July 18, 2010.

On July 22, 2005, our compensation committee authorized the issuance to each of two directors, Ms. Pamela Bunes
and Mr. Rodney Hildebrandt, as compensation for serving on our board of directors, options to purchase 50,000
common shares at $3.43 per share, reflecting the fair market value of the shares as of that date.  The options vest
quarterly over a period of one year commencing March 21, 2005, and lapse if unexercised on March 21, 2010.

On July 22, 2005, our compensation committee authorized the issuance to each of two directors, Ms. Lucy
Duncan-Scheman and Jennifer Black, as compensation for serving on our audit committee, options to purchase 10,000
common shares at $3.43 per share, reflecting the fair market value of the shares as of that date.  The options vest
quarterly over a period of one year retroactive to March 21, 2005, and lapse if unexercised on March 21, 2010.  

On July 22, 2005, our compensation committee authorized the issuance to a director, Ms. Lucy Duncan-Scheman, as
compensation for serving on our compensation committee, options to purchase 5,000 common shares at $3.43 per
share, reflecting the fair market value of the shares as of that date.  The options vest quarterly over a period of one
year retroactive to March 21, 2005, and lapse if unexercised on March 21, 2010.

On July 29, 2005, our compensation committee authorized the issuance to a director, Ms. Norma Provencio, as
compensation for serving on our board of directors, options to purchase 50,000 common shares at $3.34 per share,
reflecting the fair market value of the shares as of that date.  The options vest quarterly over a period of one year
commencing July 29, 2005, and lapse if unexercised on July 29, 2010.

On July 29, 2005, our compensation committee authorized the issuance to a director, Ms. Norma Provencio, as
compensation for serving on our audit committee, options to purchase 10,000 common shares at $3.34 per share,
reflecting the fair market value of the shares as of that date.  The options vest quarterly over a period of one year
commencing July 29, 2005, and lapse if unexercised on July 29, 2010.

On August 15, 2005, we issued to an employee options to purchase a total of 100,000 common shares at $3.30 per
share.  The options vest over a period of sixteen quarters, and lapse if unexercised on August 15, 2010.

On August 23, 2005, our compensation committee authorized the issuance to a director, Mr. Rowland Perkins, as
compensation for serving on our board of directors, options to purchase 50,000 common shares at $3.45 per share,
reflecting the fair market value of the shares as of that date.  The options vest quarterly over a period of one year
commencing November 23, 2005, and lapse if unexercised on August 23, 2010.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2005, we issued an aggregate of 584,711 shares of common stock
in payment of $1,600,000 of principal amount of the convertible debt described in Note 5 plus accrued interest of
$75,111. Since the stock was issued at a discount to market value, we have recorded a financing cost of $336,610
attributable to the discount.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2005, we issued in the aggregate 224,506 common shares for
business services.  These services were valued at $837,527 based upon the fair market value of the shares determined
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as the closing stock price as reported by the OTCBB or AMEX markets, as the case may be, as of the date of issuance.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2005, we issued 54,166 common shares upon exercise of an
equivalent number of class �C� warrants, for cash proceeds of $162,498.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, 203,417 and 750,771 series �A� preferred shares,
respectively, were converted into an equivalent number of common shares.
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During the nine month period ended September 30, 2004, we issued in the aggregate 295,584 common shares for
business services.  These services were valued at $1,342,590 based upon the fair market value of the shares
determined as the closing stock price as reported by the OTCBB or AMEX markets, as the case may be, as of the date
of issuance.  Of those shares issued, 52,391 shares of common stock valued at $190,140 were expensed during the
fourth quarter of 2003 since the services were rendered during that period.

On April 28, 2004, we committed to issue to a shareholder warrants to purchase 250,000 common shares at $7.90 per
share pursuant to a legal settlement.  As part of this settlement, we agreed to immediately register 80,000 common
shares previously held by the shareholder, and the shareholder agreed that an additional 369,000 common shares
previously held by the shareholder would be cancelled upon the registration of the 80,000 shares.  The warrants are
exercisable on August 1, 2004, and lapse if unexercised on July 31, 2007.  The fair value of warrants was estimated at
$757,207 under the Black-Scholes option-pricing model computed as of the date of grant using the following
assumptions:  (1) dividend yield of 0%, (2) expected volatility of 81.17%, (3) weighted-average risk-free interest rate
of approximately 2.45%, and (iv) expected life of 1.5 years.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2004, we issued 130,030 common shares related to exercises of
class �A� warrants issued as part of a financing transaction in May 2003.  We received cash payments equal to $275,000
related to these exercises.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2004, we issued 51,815 common shares related to cashless
exercises of class �A� warrants originally issued as part of a financing transaction in May 2003.  We received no cash
payments related to these exercises.

From January 1 through June 30, 2004, we issued in the aggregate 196,000 common share purchase options to
employees and members of our board of directors.  All options were issued at an exercise price equal to the closing
market price as reported by the OTCBB on the date of issuance.  Of those, 50,000 options were issued in January
2004, vested immediately and were exerciseable at a price of $3.50 per share; 80,000 options were issued in January
2004, vest quarterly over a four year time period and are exerciseable at $3.60 per share; 28,000 options were issued
in February 2004, vest quarterly over a one year time period and are exerciseable at $3.70 per share; 10,000 options
were issued in April 2004, vest quarterly over a one year time period and are exerciseable at $6.00 per share, and
28,000 options were issued in June 2004, vest quarterly over a one year time period and are exerciseable at $6.25 per
share

During the quarter ended September 30, 2004, we issued in the aggregate 2,000 common share purchase options to
employees and members of our board of directors.  All options were issued at an exercise price equal to the closing
market price as reported by the OTCBB on the date of issuance, vest quarterly over a one year time period and are
exerciseable at $3.95 per share.

8.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We have entered into a research and development services agreement, dated March 2, 2005, with Battelle Memorial
Institute, Health and Life Sciences to develop our Model 200 Module.  Pursuant to the agreement, we have agreed to
pay labor services and other expenses for performance under the agreement, estimated at $2,815,200.  The term of the
services to be provided is estimated to be sixteen months.  Services provided will be invoiced monthly.  Either party
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shall have the right to terminate the agreement upon 30 days� written notice for any good-faith basis.  Pending the
completion of the introduction of our Model 100 Module to the market during the balance of fiscal 2005, we intend to
reduce the activities on the Model 200 project to minimal levels.  As of September 30, 2005, we have accrued
$215,000 in costs under this agreement, of which $155,000 has been paid.

9.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the nine month periods ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, we incurred legal fees to a firm which has one of
our directors, Mr. Ellsworth Roston, as a partner.  The fees incurred for the nine months of 2005 and 2004
were $99,856 and $104,699, respectively.  Of these amounts, $58,952 and $91,244 was capitalized as patent costs.
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On January 21, 2005, we entered into a consulting agreement with Dr. Lowell T. Harmison, one of our directors, in
connection with the provision of his services in evaluating the applicability of our technology to the EEG market.
 Under this agreement, we acknowledged that Dr. Harmison had previously provided services for this project for
which we compensated him with the sum of $70,000 in registered common shares, and that Dr. Harmison would
provide an additional $84,000 in services, payable at the rate of $14,000 per month, to complete the project over a six
month term.

On March 26, 2005, Signalife appointed Dr. Lowell T. Harmison as our new Chief Executive Officer in replacement
of Mr. Marvin H. Fink.  On March 28, 2005, Dr. Harmison replaced Mr. Fink as President.  The board of directors
recognized the valuable services provided to the company by Mr. Fink and acknowledged to Mr. Fink that any
common share purchase options he holds by reason of serving as an officer or director of the company would be
deemed fully vested by reason of those pre-retirement services.  For similar reasons, the board of directors
acknowledged on March 22, 2005 that Mr. Fink would be entitled to all other benefits under his employment
agreement as if the contract had been lawfully and properly carried out by all parties to its full term.  On April 15,
2005, Dr. Harmison became interim co-Chief Executive Officer upon the appointment of Ms. Pamela Bunes as
primary Chief Executive Officer, remaining in such interim capacity in order to assist Ms. Bunes in the transition to
full Chief Executive Officer.  On June 15, 2005, Dr. Harmison�s status as interim co-Chief Executive Officer ceased
upon Ms. Bunes assuming all such duties.

10.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On November 2, 2005, we filed an amendment to our certificate of incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State
changing our name from Recom Managed Systems, Inc. to Signalife, Inc.
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MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION, RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND PLAN OF OPERATION

General

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with
(1) our interim unaudited financial statements and their explanatory notes included as part of this quarterly report, and
(2) our annual audited financial statements and explanatory notes for the year ended December 31, 2004 as disclosed
in our annual report on form 10-KSB for that year as filed with the SEC, as it may be amended.

Overview

Signalife is a medical device company focused on researching, developing and marketing medical devices which
monitor and measure physiological signals in order to detect diseases that impact an individual�s health.  Physiological
signals are small bioelectrical signals generated by the body.  Our initial product will be patient modules used as part
of a heart monitor system to acquire, amplify and process physiological signals associated with a patient�s
cardiovascular system.  Heart monitor systems are used by heart specialists known as cardiologists to collect
physiological data for electrocardiogram or �ECG� tests for the purpose of detecting and identifying cardiovascular
disease.  Our patient module will operate using a proprietary and patented �amplification� technology which provides
the capability to enlarge and process the physiological signals to discriminate them from ambient or background
electromagnetic noise and to facilitate the examination of the signal data for diagnostic purposes.  Our amplification
technology is an enhancement of an amplification technology first developed for the United States Air Force to record
bioelectrical signals from a pilot�s brain, known as an electroencephalogram or �EEG�.  Earlier versions of the
technology were also used by the National Institute of Health as well as companies such as Titan Systems and
Teledyne, Inc. for purposes of monitoring different physiological signals relating to the brain.

In December 2004, we completed development of a pre-production model of our first product for commercialization,
our battery-operated, digital 12-lead Signalife Model 100 Patient Module or �Model 100 Module�.  The Model 100
Module will be used as the primary component of a 12-lead ambulatory heart monitor system, referred to as the
�Model 100 Monitor System�.  The Model 100 Monitor System is an ambulatory patient heart monitor or recording
system that will allow a patient�s heart to be continuously monitored over a period of 24 to 48 hours while the patient
carries out his or her daily activities away from the physicians� office or hospital.  The pre-production version satisfies
all performance, safety, environmental and regulatory standards.  In October 2005 we entered into a contract
manufacturing agreement with a private-label manufacturer to manufacture Model 100 Modules and to package our
Model 100 Monitor System, and have placed our first order to purchase 100 Model 100 Modules under this
agreement.  We anticipate that these devices will be manufactured and commercially available for sale in the first
week of December 2005.

Development Stage Company; Prior Going Concern Issue

We are a development stage company under the provisions of SFAS No. 7, �Accounting and Reporting by
Development Stage Enterprises�, and have negative cash flows from operations and no current established source of
revenue.  While we have recently introduced our Model 100 Monitor System to the market, we will not start selling

Edgar Filing: SIGNALIFE, INC. - Form 10QSB

58



the device until December 2005.  The foregoing matters had raised substantial doubt about the ability of our company
to continue as a going concern.  See note 2 to our financial statements included with our annual report on
form 10-KSB for our fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.  However, as a consequence of financings we completed
in late March and early April 2005 for an aggregate of $8,000,000, management now believes that we have sufficient
cash to continue our business for at least the next twelve months, and the uncertainty as to our ability to continue as a
going concern has been eliminated. See �Liquidity And Capital Resources� below.  

Results of Operations

We incurred a net loss before preferred dividends of $2,204,558 and $7,304,372 for our three-month and nine-month
interim periods ended September 30, 2005, respectively, as compared to $1,357,388 and $4,786,506 for the
corresponding interim periods in fiscal 2004.  The $847,170 or 62% increase in our net loss before preferred dividends
for our three-month interim period ended September 30, 2005 was attributable to a $481,841 increase in net other
expense and a $448,080 increase in general and administrative expense, offset by a $82,751 decrease in research and
development expenditures,.  The $2,517,866 or 53% increase in our net loss before preferred dividends for our
nine-month interim period ended September 30, 2005 was attributable
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to a $317,074 increase in research and development expenditures, a $1,203,103 increase in net other expense, and
a $997,689 increase in general and administrative expense.  

Research and development expenditures for our three-month interim period ended September 30, 2005 were
$365,327, representing an $82,751 or 18% decrease from our research and development expenditures of $448,078 for
the corresponding interim periods in fiscal 2004.  Research and development expenditures for our nine-month interim
period ended September 30, 2005 were $1,197,597, representing a $317,074 or 36% increase over our research and
development expenditures of $880,523 for the corresponding interim periods in fiscal 2004.  The increase in research
and development expenditures reflected the continued ramp-up in our research and development activities, including
the addition of engineering personnel.  The primary components of the decrease for the three month period  was a
decrease in expenditures for outside development costs to complete our Model 100 Module prototype of $160,725,
partially offset by increases in compensation related to research and development activities of $65,094 and testing
costs of $26,900. The primary components of the increase for the nine month period  was an additional $76,810 in
outside development costs to complete our Model 100 Module prototype and to continue development of our Model
200 Module prototype and an increase of $260,906 in compensation relating to research and development activities.  

General and administrative expenses for our for our three-month interim period ended September 30, 2005 were
$1,382,600, representing a $448,080 or 48% increase over our general and administrative expenditures of $934,520
for the corresponding interim period in fiscal 2004.  General and administrative expenses for our for our nine-month
interim period ended September 30, 2005 were $4,955,336, representing a $997,689 or 25% increase over our general
and administrative expenditures of $3,957,647 for the corresponding interim period in fiscal 2004.  The increase in
general and administrative expenses for our three-month interim period ended September 30, 2005 were primarily
attributable to the following increases: compensation, $358,398; consulting, $270,461; marketing and other services,
$68,038; and travel, $107,987. These increases were partially offset by a decrease in legal expense of $420,617.  The
increase in general and administrative expenses for our for our nine-month interim period ended September 30, 2005
were primarily attributable to the following increases: compensation, $620,752; consulting (including a non-cash item
of $912,986), $1,468,651; marketing and other services, $173,578; registration fees, $79,740; professional and
accounting, $159,911; and travel, $186,395. These increases were partially offset by decreases in legal expense of
$965,658; investment banking fees, $100,480; and legal settlement expense of $688,209.

We incurred net other expense in the amount of $456,631 and $1,151,439 for our three-month and nine-month interim
periods ended September 30, 2005, respectively, as compared to interest income of $25,210 and $51,664 for the
corresponding interim periods in fiscal 2004.  Other net expense for our three-month interim period ended
September 30, 2005 was principally composed of amortization of debt discount and interest and financing costs
of $488,130 partially offset by interest income of $31,499.  Other net expense for our nine-month interim period
ended September 30, 2005 was principally composed of amortization of debt discount and interest and financing costs
of $1,292,463, debt default penalty of $226,294 and change in fair value of warrant liability of $(318,000), all
partially offset by interest income of $49,318.

We also incurred preferred dividend expense of $11,134 and $43,620 for our three-month and nine-month interim
periods ended September 30, 2005, respectively, as compared to $68,258 and $246,962 for the corresponding interim
periods in fiscal 2004.  The decrease in preferred dividend expense was principally attributable to a decrease in
preferred shares outstanding, resulting from conversions of preferred shares into common shares.

Our net loss attributable to common stockholders increased to $2,215,692 and $7,347,992 for our three-month and
nine-month interim periods ended September 30, 2005, respectively, as compared to $1,425,646 and $5,033,468 for
the corresponding interim periods in fiscal 2004.  The $790,046 increase in net loss attributable to common
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stockholders for our three-month interim period ended September 30, 2005 was principally due to the $847,170
increase in our net loss before preferred dividends, offset by the aforesaid $57,124 decrease in preferred dividend
expense.  The $2,314,524 increase in net loss attributable to common stockholders for our nine-month interim period
ended September 30, 2005 was principally due to the $2,517,866 increase in our net loss before preferred dividends,
offset by the aforesaid $203,342 decrease in preferred dividend expense.

Plan of Operation

Our plan of operation for the twelve month period following the date of this quarterly report is to:

·

Complete the establishment of a production-line for our Model 100 Monitor, currently underway with our
private-label contract manufacturer, in order to commence sales of our Model 100 Monitor System by our early
December, 2005 target date.
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·

Continue marketing efforts with respect to our Model 100 Monitor System.

·

Continue recently-launched feasibility studies relating to the application of our amplification technology to design and
market a non-prescription over-the-counter cardiac monitoring product, and then to proceed to design a production
model if justified by the feasibility study.  This cardiac monitor would be a simpler one- to three-lead heart monitoring
device which is generally used when patients demonstrate less-frequent or less-serious symptoms, and which can be
used as a non-prescription early-detection device by patients who desire to independently monitor their condition.  We
anticipate that this product would be sold to consumers through retail outlets such as drug stores, retail pharmacies,
and major retail discount chains.  

·

Continue recently-launched feasibility studies relating to the application of our proprietary physiological signal
acquisition and amplification technology to read intracardiac signals procured from intracardiac catheter products
currently on the market, and then to proceed to design a production model if justified by the feasibility study.  An
intracardiac catheter is a flexible tube that is inserted through a vein in the leg and fed into the heart to withdraw
samples of blood, measure pressures within the heart�s chambers or vessels, or inject contrast media.  When used for
diagnostic purposes, the catheter is equipped with electrodes connected to electrocardiographic monitor that allows
physicians to evaluate cardiac function, including arrhythmia, or irregular heartbeat.  Readings from intracardiac
catheters are beneficial in that they measure signals directly from the heart, as opposed to signals read from the surface
of the body as is typical in the ordinary application of heart monitors.  Under this project, we would not develop an
intracardiac catheter, rather, we would adapt our Model 100 Module to read signals from intracardiac catheter
products currently on the market.

We are also continuing the evaluation process relating to the establishment or acquisition of a patient monitoring
center.  Management has recently determined to proceed in establishing or acquiring a patient monitoring center to be
used with our heart monitoring products, and is presently evaluating the alternatives, costs and timing to do so in
context with the company�s resources.  This may or may not be within the next twelve months, as we will continue to
focus our primary resources and management time in addressing other critical projects, including commencement of
marketing our Model 100 Monitor System and the investigation of over-the-counter monitoring products and
intracardiac monitoring applications.  

In conjunction with making a decision as to how we proceed in connection with the establishment or acquisition of a
patient monitoring center, we will evaluate how we adapt our Model 100 Monitor System to operate with that
monitoring center.  Our previously-planned Model 200 Monitor System contained several functions and features that
would be used with a patient monitoring center.  We have presently placed that project on hold as we pursued the
more critical projects referenced above.  Additionally, cardiologists have indicated a desire to purchase Model 100
Modules for diagnostic purposes in clinical settings notwithstanding the lack of certified compliance with
ANSI/AAMI EC-11 and EC-13 standards, so there is less urgency in completing this project.  We will revisit the
Model 200 Monitor System, or another variant of our Model 100 Monitor System containing some or additional
features or applications as the planned Model 200 Monitor System, in the future in conjunction with our patient
monitoring system project.  Again, this may or may not be within the next twelve months.  In the meantime, we have
placed our research and development services agreement with Battelle Memorial Institute to design, fabricate and test
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a pre-production model of the Model 200 Module on hold, and will revisit that project at the appropriate time.  We
have similarly placed our projects relating to the development of a patient electrode vest and enhanced electrodes
product ancillaries on hold and will revisit them at some future date.

We currently have budgeted $5,187,000 in cash expenditures for the twelve month period following the date of this
quarterly report, including (1) $2,803,000 to cover our projected general and administrative expense during this
period; (2) $50,000 to complete the establishment of a production-line for our Model 100 Monitor; (3) $688,000 to
cover our projected sales and marketing expenses for our Model 100 Marketing System; and $1,640,000 for research
and development activities.

The $688,000 in sales and marketing expenses described above will be targeted, along with other initiatives, toward:

·

identifying and implementing a distribution network for our Model 100 Monitor System;

·

hiring additional sales and marketing personnel;

·

continuing evaluation studies of our Model 100 Module at various hospitals, clinics and research institutions for the
purpose of further evaluating our Model 100 Monitor System in patient settings in order to better identify and
optimize
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the performance, usability and aesthetic aspects of the system for marketing purposes (we are presently conducting
our initial studies at the Duke Clinical Research, and are presently negotiating our second study at the Cleveland
Clinic);

·

exhibiting our Model 100 Module at various trade shows (including shows for the North American Society for Pacing
and Electrophysiology, American College of Cardiology and American Heart Association);

·

providing sample Model 100 Modules to key cardiologists, hospitals and monitoring centers;

·

commencing an advertising program in cardiology journals; and

·

coordinating the writing of a number of technical papers relating to the effectiveness of our Model 100 Module
Monitor system, to be presented at technical conferences and/or published in peer-reviewed scientific and medical
journals.

The $1,640,000 in research and development expenditures will include funds to complete the event recorder feasibility
study in the first quarter of fiscal 2006, and complete the intracardiac monitor feasibility study in the second quarter of
fiscal 2006.  We do not currently have estimates as to the cost or timing to design production models for the event
recorder or intracardiac monitor products or to bring these products to market should we decide to proceed with these
projects following the feasibility studies.

We anticipate that we will add additional staff, either as employees or consultants, principally in sales, marketing and
distribution areas, during the twelve month period following the date of this quarterly report as sales activities
increase.  We also anticipate that we will also add additional accounting personnel, including a permanent chief
financial officer, over this twelve-month period.  We do not currently have an estimate as to the number or range of
employees or consultants that would be added.

Our anticipated costs and projected completion dates described above are estimates based upon our current business
plan, known resources and market dynamics. Our actual costs or actual project completion dates could vary materially
from those projected.  Our management team is continually re-evaluating our core business plan as it relates to our
monitoring products and identifying new applications and markets for our technology.  We may at any time decide to
terminate our ongoing development plans with respect to products and services if they are deemed to be impracticable
or not to be commercially viable.  Further changes to our current business plan could also result, such as the
acquisition of new products or services or the decision to manufacture our own products, resulting in a change in our
anticipated strategic direction, investments, and expenditures. See that section of this quarterly report captioned
�Advisements�.  

Liquidity and Capital Resources
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Historical Sources of Capital Resources

For the period January 1, 2003 through September 30, 2005, we principally financed our operations through a
combination of (1) gross proceeds from contributed capital, the sale of our common shares, series �A� preferred shares
and common share purchase warrants for cash, and the exercise of stock purchase warrants for cash ($14,330,545);
(2) the issuance of common shares or common share purchase warrants in payment of the provision of services
($7,377,986); and (3) gross proceeds from the sale of a debenture and common share purchase warrants ($2,000,000).
 Included in the foregoing are the following significant transactions:

·

From October through December 2003, we raised $5,378,650 in gross proceeds from a private placement to 100
investors effected through Maxim Group, LLC, a registered broker-dealer, as placement agent, pursuant to which we
sold 1,792,975 series �A� convertible preferred shares, with each share convertible into one common share; and 896,488
class �C� warrants, each warrant entitling the holder to purchase one common share for $3.75 (later voluntarily reduced
by the company to $3).

·

On December 29, 2004, we sold an 8% convertible debenture in the amount of $2,000,000 to DKR SoundShore Oasis
Holding Fund Ltd.  Subject to our right to convert the debenture into common shares as discussed below, we were
obligated to pay $400,000 in principal on the debenture in cash on May 16, 2005, June 1, 2005, July 1, 2005,
August 1, 2005 and August 31, 2005, respectively.  We were also obligated to pay 8% in interest on the outstanding
principal on the debenture in cash on May 10, 2005, June 1, 2005, July 1, 2005, August 1, 2005 and August 31, 2005,
respectively.  On January 26, 2005, we filed a registration statement to register common shares issuable upon the
conversion of the debenture as discussed below, and it was declared effective by the SEC on February 14, 2005.
 Accordingly, under the terms of the debenture we were also entitled to pay the principal and interest on the debenture
in
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common shares in lieu of cash so long as we were not otherwise in default under the debenture, and satisfied certain
other conditions including notice requirements.  

For so long as the debenture was unpaid, the debenture holder was entitled to convert the debenture into a number of
common shares equal to the outstanding principal on the debenture divided by $5.25, such amount representing 105%
of the closing price for our common shares on the trading day prior to the sale of the debenture.  Principal under the
debenture was convertible into shares at the rate of 85% of the average of the three lowest closing prices for those
shares during the ten day period prior to the repayment date, while interest under the debenture was convertible into
shares at the rate at 90% of the closing price immediately prior to the payment or delivery date.  Pursuant to our right
to convert all outstanding principal and interest under the debenture into common shares, we have since made all
payments of interest and principal accrued through August 31, 2005 in common shares, with the exception of interest
and principal payments due on June 1, 2005, which we paid in cash.  As a consequence, the debenture has been paid
in full.

As additional consideration for the purchase of the debenture, we also granted to the debenture holder warrants
entitling it to purchase 275,000 common shares at the price of $5.75 per share, or 115% of the closing price for those
shares on the trading day prior to the sale of the debenture.  These warrants lapse if unexercised by
December 29, 2009.  As the result of such grant, we have recorded a non-cash deferred financing charge in the amount
of $447,570 reflecting the fair value attributable to these warrants. We have also recorded a non-cash beneficial
conversion feature of $408,333, based upon the difference in the effective conversion price of the debenture and the
closing price of our common stock on the date of issuance.  As a result of these non-cash charges the effective annual
rate of interest on the debenture is 89%.  On April 20, 2005, we amended the terms of the common share purchase
warrants by reducing the exercise price of that warrant from $5.75 per share to $2.40 per share.  This amendment was
effected in connection with procuring Oasis�s waiver with respect to our recent issuance of $8 million in equity
through two private placements as discussed below.

·

On March 31, 2005, we sold a total of 1,562,500 unregistered common shares, together with common share purchase
warrants entitling the holder to purchase 1,500,000 restricted common shares, to Trellus Partners, LP for the sum
of $5,000,000 pursuant to a private placement.  The warrants are exercisable at $1.60 per share, contain cashless
exercise provisions, and lapse if unexercised on or before March 31, 2010. As part of the transaction, we agreed to file
a registration statement with the SEC on or before April 20, 2005 to register the common shares sold and the common
shares issuable upon the conversion of the warrants.  We further agreed to reduce the exercise price of the warrants
to $1.20 per should we fail to file the registration statement on a timely basis.  Subsequent to the private placement,
we procured an extension of the filing date to June 30, 2005, and filed the registration statement with the SEC on June
29, 2005. The registration statement was declared effective on July 22, 2005.

·

On April 8, 2005, we sold a total of 937,500 unregistered common shares, together with common share purchase
warrants entitling the holder to purchase 900,000 restricted common shares, to Lagunitas Partners LP, Gruber &
McBaine International, Jon D. and Linda W. Gruber, and J. Patterson McBaine for the sum of $3,000,000 pursuant to
a private placement.  The warrants are exercisable at $1.60 per share, contain cashless exercise provisions, and lapse if
unexercised on or before April 8, 2010.  As part of the transaction, we agreed to file a registration statement with the
SEC within 20 days to register the common shares sold and the common shares issuable upon the conversion of the
warrants. We further agreed to reduce the exercise price of the warrants to $1.20 per should we fail to file the
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registration statement on a timely basis.  Subsequent to the private placement, we procured an extension of the filing
date to June 30, 2005, and filed the registration statement with the SEC on June 29, 2005.  The registration statement
was declared effective on July 22, 2005.

Liquidity

We have approximately $5,990,000 of cash on hand as of September 30, 2005 to fund our operations going forward.
As discussed above, our plan of operation for the twelve month period following the date of this quarterly report is to
commence our marketing activities with respect to our Model 100 Module, and to continue product development
activities with respect to our Model 200 Module, and we have budgeted $5,187,000 in cash costs for this twelve
month period.  We believe that our cash on hand will be sufficient to cover these anticipated expenditures.  We are
also taking steps to preserve our cash, including making payments to selected service providers in common shares in
lieu of cash.  Should our costs and expenses prove to be greater than we currently anticipate, or should we change our
current business plan in a manner that will increase or accelerate our anticipated costs and expenses, such as through
an acquisition of new products, the depletion of our working capital would be accelerated.  To the extent it becomes
necessary to raise additional cash in the future as our current cash and working capital resources are depleted, we will
seek to raise it through the public or private sale of debt or equity securities, the procurement of advances on contracts
or licenses, funding from joint-venture or strategic partners, debt financing or short-term loans, or a combination of
the
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foregoing.  We may also seek to satisfy indebtedness without any cash outlay through the private issuance of debt or
equity securities.  We currently do not have any binding commitments for, or readily available sources of, additional
financing.  We cannot give you any assurance that we will be able to secure the additional cash or working capital we
may require to continue our operations.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.  The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities.  For a description of those estimates, see note 2, Significant Accounting Policies, contained in the
explanatory notes to our audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2004 contained in our annual
report on form 10-KSB for that year, as it may be amended.  On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates,
including those related to reserves, deferred tax assets and valuation allowance, impairment of long-lived assets, fair
value of equity instruments issued to consultants for services and estimates of costs to complete contracts.  We base
our estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.  Actual results may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions or conditions; however, we believe that our estimates, including those for the above-described
items, are reasonable.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued SFAS No.153, �Exchanges of
Nonmonetary Assets, an amendment of APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions�.  The
amendments made by Statement 153 are based on the principle that exchanges of nonmonetary assets should be
measured based on the fair value of the assets exchanged.  Further, the amendments eliminate the narrow exception
for nonmonetary exchanges of similar productive assets and replace it with a broader exception for exchanges of
nonmonetary assets that do not have commercial substance.  Previously, Opinion 29 required that the accounting for
an exchange of a productive asset for a similar productive asset or an equivalent interest in the same or similar
productive asset should be based on the recorded amount of the asset relinquished.  Opinion 29 provided an exception
to its basic measurement principle (fair value) for exchanges of similar productive assets.  The FASB believes that
exception required that some nonmonetary exchanges, although commercially substantive, be recorded on a carryover
basis.  By focusing the exception on exchanges that lack commercial substance, the FASB believes this statement
produces financial reporting that more faithfully represents the economics of the transactions.  SFAS 153 is effective
for nonmonetary asset exchanges occurring in fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2005.  Earlier application is
permitted for nonmonetary asset exchanges occurring in fiscal periods beginning after the date of issuance.  The
provisions of SFAS 153 shall be applied prospectively.  Signalife has evaluated the impact of the adoption of
SFAS 153, and does not believe the impact will be significant to the company�s overall results of operations or
financial position.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No.123 (revised 2004), �Share-Based Payment�.  SFAS 123(R) will provide
investors and other users of financial statements with more complete and neutral financial information by requiring
that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in financial statements.  That
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cost will be measured based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued.   SFAS 123(R) covers a
wide range of share-based compensation arrangements including share options, restricted share plans,
performance-based awards, share appreciation rights, and employee share purchase plans.   SFAS 123(R) replaces
FASB Statement No. 123, �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation�, and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25,
�Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees�. SFAS 123, as originally issued in 1995, established as preferable a
fair-value-based method of accounting for share-based payment transactions with employees.  However, that
statement permitted entities the option of continuing to apply the guidance in Opinion 25, as long as the footnotes to
financial statements disclosed what net income would have been had the preferable fair-value-based method been
used.  Public entities (other than those filing as small business issuers) will be required to apply SFAS 123(R) as of
the first interim or annual reporting period that begins after June 15, 2005. SFAS 123(R) is applicable for Signalife
effective the first interim period that starts after December 15, 2005. Signalife has evaluated the impact of the
adoption of SFAS 123(R), and believes that the impact will be significant to the company�s overall results of
operations and financial position (a pro forma effect, as estimated by management, is disclosed in Note 2 of our
accompanying financial statements).

In December 2004 the FASB issued two Staff Positions�FSP FAS 109-1, Application of FASB Statement 109
�Accounting for Income Taxes� to the Tax Deduction on Qualified Production Activities Provided by the American
Jobs Creation Act of 2004,
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and FSP FAS 109-2 Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Foreign Earnings Repatriation Provision within the
American Jobs Creation Act of 2004. Neither of these affected the Company as it does not participate in the related
activities

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. (�FIN�) 46, �Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities�
(�FIN 46�). In December 2003, FIN 46 was replaced by FASB interpretation No. 46(R) �Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities�. FIN 46(R) clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, �Consolidated Financial
Statements,� to certain entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial
interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated
financial support from other parties. FIN 46(R) requires an enterprise to consolidate a variable interest entity if that
enterprise will absorb a majority of the entity�s expected losses, is entitled to receive a majority of the entity�s expected
residual returns, or both. FIN 46(R) is effective for entities being evaluated under FIN 46(R) for consolidation no later
than the end of the first reporting period that ends after March 15, 2004. The Company does not currently have any
variable interest entities that will be impacted by adoption of FIN 46(R).

In March 2005, the staff of the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 (�SAB 107�). The interpretations in
SAB 107 express views of the staff regarding the interaction between SFAS 123(R) and certain SEC rules and
regulations and provide the staff�s views regarding the valuation of share-based payment arrangements for public
companies.  In particular SAB 107 provides guidance related to share-based payment transactions with nonemployees,
the transition from public entity status, valuation methods (including assumptions such as expected volatility and
expected term), the accounting for certain redeemable financial instruments issued under share-based payment
arrangements, the classification of compensation expense, non-GAAP financial measures, first-time adoption of
SFAS 123(R) in an interim period, capitalization of compensation cost related to share-based payment arrangements,
the accounting for income tax effects of share-based payment arrangements upon adoption of SFAS 123(R), the
modification of employee share options prior to adoption of SFAS 123(R) and disclosures in Management�s
Discussion and Analysis subsequent to adoption of SFAS 123(R).

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, �Accounting Changes and Error Corrections� (�SFAS 154�) which
replaces Accounting Principles Board Opinions No. 20 �Accounting Changes� and SFAS No. 3, �Reporting Accounting
Changes in Interim Financial Statements-An Amendment of APB Opinion No. 28�.  SFAS 154 provides guidance on
the accounting for and reporting of accounting changes and error corrections.  It establishes retrospective application,
or the latest practicable date, as the required method for reporting a change in accounting principle and the reporting
of a correction of an error.  SFAS 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2005 and is required to be adopted by Signalife in the first quarter of 2006.
 Signalife is currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of SFAS 154 will have on its consolidated results of
operations and financial condition but does not expect it to have a material impact.

UNCERTAINTIES AND OTHER RISK FACTORS THAT
MAY AFFECT OUR FUTURE RESULTS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Our future results of operations or financial condition and your investment in our common shares may be adversely
affected by the uncertainties and other risk factors enumerated below as well as those presented elsewhere in this
quarterly report and in other reports we periodically file with the SEC, including our annual report on form 10-KSB
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, as it may be amended from time to time, and should be considered in
context with the various disclosures concerning our company presented elsewhere herein and therein.
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Risks Relating To Our Business

Our limited operating history will make it difficult for you to predict our future operating results and to otherwise
assess or predict the likelihood of our business success.

To date, we are a development stage company principally engaged in research and development, organizational and
startup activities which has not yet introduced our heart monitoring products to market.  Our limited operating history
will make it difficult, if not impossible, to predict future operating results and to assess the likelihood of our business
success in considering an investment in our company.  Risks and issues inherent in the establishment and expansion of
a new business enterprise which we face include, among others, problems of entering new markets, marketing new
technologies, hiring and training personnel, acquiring reliable facilities and equipment, and implementing operational
controls.  As a development stage company, we are also subject to risks and or levels of risk that are often greater than
those encountered by companies with established operations and relationships.  Development stage companies often
require significant capital from sources other than operations.  Since we are a start-up business, our management and
employees will shoulder the burdens of the business operations and a workload
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associated with company growth and capitalization that is disproportionately greater than that for an established
business.  We cannot give you any assurance that we will successfully address these risks.  Our prospects must be
considered speculative, which may limit our ability to encourage further investment in our company.

We have no revenues to date and have accumulated losses since our inception.  Our continued inability to generate
revenues and profits could cause us to go out of business.

We have incurred cumulative net losses after preferred dividends available to common shareholders in the amount
of $22,172,861 from our inception through September 30, 2005.  We have no commercial product sales or revenues to
date, and do not anticipate that we will commence commercial sales of our heart monitoring products until
December 2005.  Once we commence marketing our heart monitoring products, we project that we will not be cash
flow positive based solely on projected sales and service revenues less manufacturing, general and administrative,
marketing expenses and other operating costs for an indefinite period of time.  We anticipate that we will continue to
incur substantial operating losses for the foreseeable future, notwithstanding any anticipated revenues we may receive
when our products are initially introduced to markets, due to the significant costs associated with the development and
marketing of our products and services.

If we are unable to raise additional working capital, we will be unable to fully fund our operations and to otherwise
execute our business plan, leading to the reduction or suspension of our operations and ultimately our going out of
business.

As noted in the prior risk factor, we do not anticipate that we will commence commercial sales of our heart monitoring
products until December 2005, and further anticipate that after such introduction we will continue to be cash flow
negative due to our costs exceeding our revenues for an indefinite period of time.  We believe that our currently
available working capital will be sufficient to continue our business for at least the next twelve months.  Should our
costs and expenses prove to be greater than we currently anticipate, or should we change our current business plan in a
manner that will increase or accelerate our anticipated costs and expenses, such as through an acquisition of new
products, the depletion of our working capital would be accelerated.  To the extent it becomes necessary to raise
additional cash in the future as our current cash and working capital resources are depleted, we will seek to raise it
through the public or private sale of debt or equity securities, the procurement of advances on contracts or licenses,
funding from joint-venture or strategic partners, debt financing or short-term loans, or a combination of the foregoing.
 We may also seek to satisfy indebtedness without any cash outlay through the private issuance of debt or equity
securities.  We currently do not have any binding commitments for, or readily available sources of, additional
financing.  We cannot give you any assurance that we will be able to secure the additional cash or working capital we
may require to continue our operations.

Even if we are able to raise additional financing, we might not be able to obtain it on terms that are not unduly
expensive or burdensome to the company or disadvantageous to our existing shareholders.

Even if we are able to raise additional cash or working capital through the public or private sale of debt or equity
securities, the procurement of advances on contracts or licenses, funding from joint-venture or strategic partners, debt
financing or short-term loans, or the satisfaction of indebtedness without any cash outlay through the private issuance
of debt or equity securities, the terms of such transactions may be unduly expensive or burdensome to the company or
disadvantageous to our existing shareholders.  For example, we may be forced to sell or issue our securities at
significant discounts to market, or pursuant to onerous terms and conditions, including the issuance of preferred stock
with disadvantageous dividend, voting or veto, board membership, conversion, redemption or liquidation provisions;
the issuance of convertible debt with disadvantageous interest rates and conversion features; the issuance of warrants
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with cashless exercise features; the issuance of securities with anti-dilution provisions; and the grant of registration
rights with significant penalties for the failure to quickly register.  If we raise debt financing, we may be required to
secure the financing with all of our business assets, which could be sold or retained by the creditor should we default
in our payment obligations.  We also might be required to sell or license our products or technologies under
disadvantageous circumstances we would not otherwise consider, including granting licenses with low royalty rates
and exclusivity provisions.
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Our products are highly regulated. We will not be able to introduce our products to market if we cannot obtain the
necessary regulatory approvals.  If we are unable to obtain regulatory approvals for our products in selected key
markets at all or in a timely manner, we will not be able to grow as quickly as expected, and the loss of anticipated
revenues will also reduce our ability to fully fund our operations and to otherwise execute our business plan.  Our
failure to receive the regulatory approvals in the United States would likely cause us to go out of business.

The manufacture, sale, promotion and marketing of our heart monitoring products and other products we intend to
develop are subject to regulation by the Food and Drug Administration (�FDA�) and similar government regulatory
bodies in other countries.  As we develop or obtain new products we will be required to determine what regulatory
requirements, if any, we must comply with in order to market and sell our products in the United States and
worldwide.  The process of obtaining regulatory approval could take years and be very costly, if approval can be
obtained at all.  If we fail to comply with these requirements, we could be subjected to enforcement actions such as an
injunction to stop us from marketing the product at issue or a possible seizure of our assets.  We intend to work
diligently to assure compliance with all applicable regulations that impact our business.  We can give you no
assurance, however, that we will be able to obtain regulatory approval for all of our products.  We also cannot assure
you that additional regulations will not be enacted in the future that would be costly or difficult to satisfy.

Because we are not diversified, we are subject to a greater risk of going out of business should our single proposed
product line fail.

The only business opportunities we are presently pursuing are the heart monitoring or ECG market and, later, using
the same technology, the neurological brain scan or EEG market.  Unlike many established companies that are
diversified, we do not presently have other businesses, properties, investments or other income producing assets upon
which we could rely upon should our single product line fail, thereby increasing the risk of our going out of business.

Many of our customers will rely upon third party reimbursements from third party payors to cover all or a portion
of the cost of our products.  If third party payors do not provide reimbursement for our products, we will not be
able to grow as quickly as expected, and the loss of anticipated revenues will also reduce our ability to fully fund
our operations and to otherwise execute our business plan.

We intend to sell our heart monitoring products to individual patients and doctors, hospitals and clinics who will seek
reimbursement from various third party payers, including government health programs, private health insurance plans,
managed care organizations and other similar programs.  We can give you no assurance that reimbursement will be
available from third party payers at all, or for more than a nominal portion of the cost of our products.

We intend to rely upon licensees, strategic partners or third party marketing and distribution partners to provide a
significant part of our marketing and sales functions.  Should these outside parties fail to perform as expected, we
will need to develop or procure other marketing and distribution channels, which would cause delays or
interruptions in our product supply and result in the loss of significant sales or customers.

We currently have limited internal sales, marketing and distribution capabilities, and will rely extensively on
third-party licensees, strategic partners or third party marketing and distribution companies to perform a significant
part of those functions.  As a consequence of that reliance, our ability to effectively market and distribute our products
will be dependent in large part on the strength and financial condition of others, the expertise and relationships of
those third-parties with customers, and the interest of those parties in selling and marketing our products.  Prospective
third-party licensees, strategic partners and marketing and distribution parties may also market and distribute the
products of other companies.  If our relationships with any third-party licensees, strategic partners or marketing and

Edgar Filing: SIGNALIFE, INC. - Form 10QSB

74



distribution partners were to terminate, we would need to either develop alternative relationships or develop our own
internal sales and marketing forces to continue to sell our products.  Even if we are able to fully develop our internal
sales, marketing and distribution capabilities, these efforts would require significant cash and other resources that
would be diverted from other uses, if available at all, and could cause delays or interruptions in our product supply to
customers, which could result in the loss of significant sales or customers.  We can give you no assurance that we will
be successful in our efforts to engage licensees, strategic partners or third party marketing and distribution companies
to meet our sales, marketing and distribution requirements.
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We intend to rely upon the third-party FDA-approved manufacturers or suppliers to manufacture our heart
monitoring products.  Should these manufacturers fail to perform as expected, we will need to develop or procure
other manufacturing sources, which would cause delays or interruptions in our product supply and result in the
loss of significant sales and customers.

We currently have no internal manufacturing capability, and will rely extensively on FDA-approved licensees,
strategic partners or third party contract manufacturers or suppliers.  We have recently entered into a contract
manufacturing agreement with a private-label manufacturer to manufacture our Model 100 Monitors and package our
Model 100 Monitor System.  We cannot give you any assurance that this contract manufacturer or any other contract
manufacturer or supplier we procure will be able to supply our product in a timely or cost effective manner or in
accordance with applicable regulatory requirements or our specifications.  Further, should we be forced to
manufacture our products, we cannot give you any assurance that we will be able to develop an internal manufacturing
capability or procure third party suppliers.  

We are dependent for our success on a few key executive officers.  Were we to lose one or more of these key
executive officers, we would be forced to expend significant time and money in the pursuit of a replacement, which
would result in both a delay in the implementation of our business plan and the diversion of working capital.

Our success depends to a critical extent on the continued efforts of services of our executive management team
comprised of Ms. Pamela Bunes, our Chief Executive Officer and President, Mr. Rodney Hildebrandt, our Chief
Operating Officer, and Dr. Budimir S. Drakulic, our Vice President and Chief Technology Officer.  Were we to lose
one or more of these key executive officers, we would be forced to expend significant time and money in the pursuit
of a replacement, which would result in both a delay in the implementation of our business plan and the diversion of
working capital.  Ms. Bunes and Mr. Hildebrandt are currently employed pursuant to five-year employment
agreements, while Dr. Drakulic is employed as a consultant under a loan-out agreement through October 15, 2012.
 None of these agreements will preclude any of these key officers from leaving the company.  We currently maintain
key man life insurance policies in the amount $3 million with respect to Dr. Drakulic which will assist us in recouping
some of our costs in the event of the death of that officer.

Our inability to protect our intellectual property rights could allow competitors to use our property rights and
technologies in competition against our company, which would reduce our sales.  In such an event we would not be
able to grow as quickly as expected, and the loss of anticipated revenues will also reduce our ability to fully fund
our operations and to otherwise execute our business plan.

We rely on a combination of patent, patent pending, copyright, trademark and trade secret laws, proprietary rights
agreements and non-disclosure agreements to protect our intellectual properties.  We cannot give you any assurance
that these measures will prove to be effective in protecting our intellectual properties.  We also cannot give you any
assurance that our existing patents will not be invalidated, that any patents that we currently or prospectively apply for
will be granted, or that any of these patents will ultimately provide significant commercial benefits.  Further,
competing companies may circumvent any patents that we may hold by developing products which closely emulate
but do not infringe our patents.  While we intend to seek patent protection for our products in selected foreign
countries, those patents may not receive the same degree of protection as they would in the United States.  We can
give you no assurance that we will be able to successfully defend our patents and proprietary rights in any action we
may file for patent infringement.  Similarly, we can give you any assurance that we will not be required to defend
against litigation involving the patents or proprietary rights of others, or that we will be able to obtain licenses for
these rights.  Legal and accounting costs relating to prosecuting or defending patent infringement litigation may be
substantial.
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We also rely on proprietary designs, technologies, processes and know-how not eligible for patent protection.  We
cannot give you any assurance that our competitors will not independently develop the same or superior designs,
technologies, processes and know-how.

While we have and will continue to enter into proprietary rights agreements with our employees and third parties
giving us proprietary rights to certain technology developed by those employees or parties while engaged by our
company, we can give you no assurance that courts of competent jurisdiction will enforce those agreements.
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Risks Relating To An Investment In Our Securities

Our common shares are sporadically or �thinly� traded, so you may be unable to sell at or near ask prices or at all
if you need to sell your shares to raise money or otherwise desire to liquidate your shares

Our common shares have historically been sporadically or �thinly� traded, meaning that the number of persons
interested in purchasing our common shares at or near ask prices at any given time may be relatively small or
non-existent.  This situation is attributable to a number of factors, including the fact that we are a small company
which is relatively unknown to stock analysts, stock brokers, institutional investors and others in the investment
community that generate or influence sales volume, and that even if we came to the attention of such persons, they
tend to be risk-averse and would be reluctant to follow an unproven development stage company such as ours or
purchase or recommend the purchase of our shares until such time as we became more seasoned and viable.  As a
consequence, there may be periods of several days or more when trading activity in our shares is minimal or
non-existent, as compared to a seasoned issuer which has a large and steady volume of trading activity that will
generally support continuous sales without a material reduction in share price.  We cannot give you any assurance that
a broader or more active public trading market for our common shares will develop or be sustained, or that current
trading levels will be sustained.  Due to these conditions, we can give you no assurance that you will be able to sell
your shares at or near ask prices or at all if you need money or otherwise desire to liquidate your shares.

The market price for our common shares is particularly volatile given our status as a relatively unknown
development stage company with a small and thinly-traded public float, limited operating history and lack of
revenues or profits to date for our newly introduced products, which could lead to wide fluctuations in our share
price.  The price at which you purchase our common shares may not be indicative of the price that will prevail in
the trading market.  You may be unable to sell your common shares at or above your purchase price, which may
result in substantial losses to you.  The volatility in our common share price may subject us to securities litigation.

The market for our common shares is characterized by significant price volatility when compared to seasoned issuers,
and we expect that our share price will continue to be more volatile than a seasoned issuer for the indefinite future.
 The volatility in our share price is attributable to a number of factors.  First, we have relatively few common shares
outstanding in the �public float� since most of our shares are held by a small number of shareholders.  In addition, as
noted above, our common shares are sporadically or thinly traded.   As a consequence of this lack of liquidity, the
trading of relatively small quantities of shares by our shareholders may disproportionately influence the price of those
shares in either direction.  The price for our shares could, for example, decline precipitously in the event that a large
number of our common shares are sold on the market without commensurate demand, as compared to a seasoned
issuer which could better absorb those sales without a material reduction in share price.  Secondly, we are a
speculative or �risky� investment due to our limited operating history and lack of revenues or profits to date, and
uncertainty of future market acceptance for our products.  As a consequence of this enhanced risk, more risk-adverse
investors may, under the fear of losing all or most of their investment in the event of negative news or lack of
progress, be more inclined to sell their shares on the market more quickly and at greater discounts than would be the
case with the stock of a seasoned issuer.  Additionally, in the past, plaintiffs have often initiated securities class action
litigation against a company following periods of volatility in the market price of its securities.  We may in the future
be the target of similar litigation.  Securities litigation could result in substantial costs and liabilities and could divert
management�s attention and resources.

The following factors may add to the volatility in the price of our common shares:  actual or anticipated variations in
our quarterly or annual operating results;  acceptance of our products and services as viable security and technology
solutions; government regulations, announcements of significant acquisitions, strategic partnerships or joint ventures;
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our capital commitments; and additions or departures of our key personnel.  Many of these factors are beyond our
control and may decrease the market price of our common shares, regardless of our operating performance.  We
cannot make any predictions or projections as to what the prevailing market price for our common shares will be at
any time, including as to whether our common shares will sustain their current market prices, or as to what effect that
the sale of shares or the availability of common shares for sale at any time will have on the prevailing market price.
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Since a single shareholder currently beneficially owns the majority of our outstanding common shares, that single
shareholder will retain the ability to control our management and the outcome of corporate actions requiring
shareholder approval notwithstanding the overall opposition of our other shareholders.  This concentration of
ownership could discourage or prevent a potential takeover of our company that might otherwise result in you
receiving a premium over the market price for your common shares.

ARC Finance Group, LLC, which is owned and controlled by Ms. Tracey Hampton, owns a majority of our
outstanding common shares.  As a consequence of its controlling stock ownership position, ARC Finance Group
retains the ability to elect a majority of our board of directors or to remove any director, and thereby controls our
management.  ARC Finance Group also has the ability to control the outcome of corporate actions requiring
shareholder approval, including mergers and other changes of corporate control, going private transactions, and other
extraordinary transactions.  ARC Finance actively evaluates potential modifications to our board of directors and
management, and could make such modifications�or wholesale changes�at any time if deemed to be in the company�s
best interest.

The sale of a large amount of  common shares held by our shareholders or our executive officers or directors, or
the perception that such sales could occur, could substantially depress the prevailing market prices for our shares.

The ability of our majority shareholder, ARC Finance Group, LLC, to sell common shares under Rule 144 is unclear
under current SEC interpretations relating to eligibility for use of that safe harbor.  As a consequence, in July 2005 we
registered 3,500,000 common shares held by ARC Finance Group for resale to provide it with a mechanism to sell
such shares on the public market in the future should it decide to do so, without waiving the right of ARC Finance
Group to sell common shares under Rule 144.  We understand that ARC Finance Group has continuously sold and
plans to continue to sell shares under this registration statement, and believe that a large number of these shares
remain available for sale.  We have also previously registered large amounts of common shares for selling
shareholders, including a large amount of common shares issuable to selling shareholders upon their exercise of
common share purchase warrants.  We are also under an obligation to register shares issuable in connection with
recent private placements of our common shares and common share purchase warrants.  Some of our executive
officers and directors also hold large amounts of common shares that they may sell under Rule 144 subject to control
stock volume limitations.  We intend to register these shares under a resale prospectus contained in a registration
statement on form S-8, which would increase the overall number of such shares that those officers and directors may
sell on the public markets subject to volume restrictions imposed under form S-8.  Some of our executive officers and
directors also hold common stock purchase options entitling them to acquire large amounts of common shares.  We
also intend to register these shares under a resale prospectus contained in a registration statement on form S-8, which
would provide those officers and directors with a mechanism to immediately sell such shares on the public markets
subject to volume restrictions imposed under form S-8.

A large number of common shares are issuable upon conversion of our series �A� preferred shares or the exercise
of outstanding common share purchase options or warrants.  The conversion or exercise of these securities could
result in the substantial dilution of your investment in terms of your percentage ownership in the company as well
as the book value of your common shares.  The sale of a large amount of common shares received upon the
conversion or exercise of these securities on the public market to finance the exercise price or to pay associated
income taxes, or the perception that such sales could occur, could substantially depress the prevailing market
prices for our shares.

There are currently outstanding as of November 3, 2005, 188,842 series �A� preferred shares each convertible into one
common share at the conversion rate of $3 per share, and common share purchase options and warrants entitling the
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holders to purchase 9,901,561 common shares at a weighted average exercise price of $2.42 per share, including a
number granted to directors, officers, employees and consultants that are subject to vesting conditions.  In the event of
the conversion or exercise of these securities, you could suffer substantial dilution of your investment in terms of your
percentage ownership in the company as well as the book value of your common shares.  In addition, the holders of
the common share purchase options or warrants may sell common shares in tandem with their exercise of those
options or warrants to finance that exercise, or may resell the shares purchased in order to cover any income tax
liabilities that may arise from their conversion or exercise of these securities.  

Our issuance of additional common shares or preferred shares, or options or warrants to purchase those shares,
would dilute your proportionate ownership and voting rights.  Our issuance of additional preferred shares, or
options or warrants to purchase those shares, could negatively impact the value of your investment in our common
shares as the result of preferential voting rights or veto powers, dividend rights, disproportionate rights to appoint
directors to our board, conversion rights, redemption rights and liquidation provisions granted to the preferred
shareholders, including the grant of rights that could discourage or
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prevent the distribution of dividends to you, or prevent the sale of our assets or a potential takeover of our company
that might otherwise result in you receiving a distribution or a premium over the market price for your common
shares.

We are entitled under our certificate of incorporation to issue up to 100,000,000 common and 10,000,000 �blank check�
preferred shares.  After taking into consideration our outstanding common and preferred shares as of
November 3, 2005, we will be entitled to issue up to 61,518,427 additional common shares and 9,811,158 additional
preferred shares.  Our board may generally issue those common and preferred shares, or options or warrants to
purchase those shares, without further approval by our shareholders based upon such factors as our board of directors
may deem relevant at that time.  Any preferred shares we may issues shall have such rights, preferences, privileges
and restrictions as may be designated from time-to-time by our board, including preferential dividend rights, voting
rights, conversion rights, redemption rights and liquidation provisions.  It is likely that we will be required to issue a
large amount of additional securities to raise capital to further our development and marketing plans.  It is also likely
that we will be required to issue a large amount of additional securities to directors, officers, employees and
consultants as compensatory grants in connection with their services, both in the form of stand-alone grants or under
our various stock plans.  We cannot give you any assurance that we will not issue additional common or preferred
shares, or options or warrants to purchase those shares, under circumstances we may deem appropriate at the time.

We are subject to the Delaware Business Combination Act, which could discourage or prevent a potential takeover
of our company that might otherwise result in you receiving a premium over the market price for your common
shares.

As a Delaware corporation, we are subject to the Delaware Business Combination Act which precludes a shareholder
who owns 15% or more of our shares from entering into a �business combination� involving our company for a period
of three years, unless (1) our board of directors approves the combination before the shareholder acquires the 15%
interest; (2) the interested shareholder acquires at least 85% of our shares as part of the transaction in which he
acquired the initial 15%, excluding shares owned by our officers who are also directors and voting stock held by
employee benefit plans; or (3) the combination is approved by a majority vote of our board of directors and two-thirds
vote of our other shareholders at a duly called shareholders� meeting.  A �business combination� is defined as (1) a
merger or consolidation requiring shareholder approval, (2) the sale, lease, pledge, or other disposition of our assets,
including by dissolution, having at least 50% of the entire asset value of our company, or (3) a proposed tender or
exchange offer of 50% or more of our voting stock.

The elimination of monetary liability against our directors, officers and employees under our certificate of
incorporation and the existence of indemnification rights to our directors, officers and employees may result in
substantial expenditures by our company and may discourage lawsuits against our directors, officers and
employees.

Our certificate of incorporation contains provisions which eliminate the liability of our directors for monetary
damages to our company and shareholders to the maximum extent permitted under Delaware corporate law.  Our
bylaws also require us to indemnify our directors to the maximum extent permitted by Delaware corporate law.  We
may also have contractual indemnification obligations under our agreements with our directors, officers and
employees.  The foregoing indemnification obligations could result in our company incurring substantial expenditures
to cover the cost of settlement or damage awards against directors, officers and employees, which we may be unable
to recoup.  These provisions and resultant costs may also discourage our company from bringing a lawsuit against
directors, officers and employees for breaches of their fiduciary duties, and may similarly discourage the filing of
derivative litigation by our shareholders against our directors, officers and employees even though such actions, if
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successful, might otherwise benefit our company and shareholders.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation Of Disclosure Controls And Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the quarterly
reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time
period specified in the SEC�s rules and forms.  Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls
and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports filed under the Exchange
Act is accumulated and communicated to management, including our President and Chief Financial Officer, as
appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.  

Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, in consultation with our other members of management and
advisors as appropriate, carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of
the end of the period
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covered by this quarterly report pursuant to Rule 15d-15(b) promulgated under the Exchange Act.  Based upon that
evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures are effective in alerting them in a timely fashion to all material information required to be included in our
periodic filings with the SEC.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The term internal control over financial reporting is defined as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, our
President and Principal Financial Officer, and effected by our board of directors, management and other personnel, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  There were no changes in our
internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with our evaluation of these controls as of the end of
the period covered by this quarterly report that could have significantly affected those controls subsequent to the date
of the evaluation referred to in the previous paragraph, including any correction action with regard to significant
deficiencies and material weakness.

Observations

In connection with the audit of Signalife�s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2004, our independent
auditors made several observations relating to our disclosure controls and procedures or internal controls.  First, our
independent auditors observed that Signalife did not have adequate segregation of duties due to the size of the
company, and that management had the ability to override any existing controls.  Management acknowledged the
existence of this problem, and is developing procedures to address them to the extent possible given the acknowledged
limitations.  Secondly, our independent auditors observed that Signalife did not have a comprehensive accounting
procedures manual including information as to customized internal control structure, documentation and transaction
flow.  Our management acknowledged the existence of this problem, and is developing procedures to address them to
the extent possible given limitations in financial and manpower resources. Additionally, our independent auditors
observed that none of the members of our audit committee demonstrated an in-depth understanding of generally
accepted accounting principles.  On July 28, 2005, Signalife appointed Ms. Norma Provencio to serve on our board of
directors and the audit committee of the board.  Ms. Provencio is a certified public accountant with over 26 years of
accounting experience, including significant audit and public company experience that qualify her as being financially
sophisticated for AMEX audit committee purposes.  Management believes that the appointment of Ms. Provencio will
address the latter concern raised by our auditors.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

As of the date of this quarterly report, there are no material pending legal or governmental proceedings relating to our
company or properties to which we are a party, and to our knowledge there are no material proceedings to which any
of our directors, executive officers or affiliates are a party adverse to us or which have a material interest adverse to
us.

CHANGES IN SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
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Recent Sales Of Unregistered Equity Securities Not Previously Reported on Form 8-K

Rule 506

Since June 30, 2005, we sold or issued the following securities not registered under the Securities Act of 1933 by
reason of the exemption afforded under SEC Rule 506 of Regulation D promulgated under Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act.  The offer and sale of the securities in each offering was exempt from the registration requirements of
the Securities Act under Rule 506 insofar as:  (1) except as stated below, each of the investors was accredited within
the meaning of Rule 501(a); (2) pursuant to Rule 506(b)(2)(i), there were no more than 35 non-accredited investors in
the offering; (3) pursuant to Rule 506(b)(2)(ii), each purchaser in the offering who was not accredited either alone or
with his purchaser representative had such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to be capable
of evaluating the merits and risk of the investment, or the company reasonably believed immediately prior to making
the sale that such investor came with this description; (4) no offers or sales under the offering was effected through
any general solicitation or general advertising within the meaning of Rule 502(c); and (5) the transfer of the securities
in the offering were restricted by the company in accordance with Rule 502(d).  Except as stated below, no
underwriting discounts or commissions were payable with respect to any of the offerings.  
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·

On July 22, 2005, we issued to each of two directors, Ms. Pamela Bunes and Mr. Rodney Hildebrandt, as
compensation for joining on our board of directors, options to purchase 50,000 common shares at $3.43 per share.
 The options vest quarterly over a period of one year, and lapse if unexercised on July 22, 2010. We valued each grant
at $89,173 for pro-forma financial statement purposes using the Black-Scholes model.

·

On July 22, 2005, we issued to each of two directors, Ms. Lucy Duncan-Scheman and Ms. Jennifer Black, as
compensation for serving on the audit committee of our board of directors, options to purchase 10,000 common shares
at $3.43 per share.  The options vest quarterly over a period of one year retroactive to March 21, 2005, and lapse if
unexercised on March 21 2010. We valued each grant at $17,835 for pro-forma financial statement purposes using the
Black-Scholes model.

·

On July 22, 2005, we issued to each of a director, Ms. Lucy Duncan-Scheman, as compensation for serving on the
compensation committee of our board of directors, options to purchase 5,000 common shares at $3.43 per share.  The
options vest quarterly over a period of one year retroactive to March 21, 2005, and lapse if unexercised on
March 21, 2010. We valued the grant at $8,917 for pro-forma financial statement purposes using the Black-Scholes
model.

·

On July 29, 2005, we issued to Ms. Norma Provencio, as compensation for joining our board of directors, options to
purchase 50,000 common shares at $3.34 per share.  The options vest quarterly over a period of one year, and lapse if
unexercised on July 29, 2010.  We valued the grant at $86,833 for pro-forma financial statement purposes using the
Black-Scholes model.

·

On July 29, 2005, we issued to Ms. Norma Provencio, as compensation for serving on the audit committee of our
board of directors, options to purchase 10,000 common shares at $3.34 per share.  The options vest quarterly over a
period of one year, and lapse if unexercised on July 29, 2010.  We valued the grant at $17,367 for pro-forma financial
statement purposes using the Black-Scholes model.

·

On August 23, 2005, we issued to Ms. Rowland Perkins, as compensation for joining our board of directors, options to
purchase 50,000 common shares at $3.45 per share.  The options vest quarterly over a period of one year, and lapse if
unexercised on August 23, 2010.  We valued the grant at $89,693 for pro-forma financial statement purposes using the
Black-Scholes model.

Rule 505
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Since June 30, 2005, we sold or issued the following securities not registered under the Securities Act of 1933 by
reason of the exemption afforded under SEC Rule 505 of Regulation D promulgated under Section 3(b) of the
Securities Act.  The offer and sale of the securities in each offering was exempt from the registration requirements of
the Securities Act under Rule 505 insofar as:  (1) except as stated below, none of the investors in the offering are to
the company�s knowledge accredited within the meaning of Rule 501(a); (2) pursuant to Rule 505(b)(2)(i), the
aggregate offering price for the offering did not exceed $5,000,000, less the offering price of all securities sold within
the twelve months preceding the start of and during the offering of securities under Rule 505 or in reliance upon any
exemption under Section 3(b) of the Securities Act of 1933 or in violation of Section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933;
(3) pursuant to Rule 505(b)(2)(ii), there were no more than 35 non-accredited investors in the offering; (4) no offers or
sales under the offering was effected through any general solicitation or general advertising within the meaning of
Rule 502(c); and (5) the transfer of the securities in the offering were restricted by the company in accordance with
Rule 502(d).  Except as stated below, no underwriting discounts or commissions were payable with respect to any of
the offerings.  

·

On July 18, 2005, we issued to an employee options to purchase a total of 25,000 common shares at $3.48 per share.
 The options vest over a period of eight quarters, and lapse if unexercised on July 18, 2010.

·

On August 15, 2005, we issued to an employee options to purchase a total of 100,000 common shares at $3.30 per
share.  The options vest over a period of sixteen quarters, and lapse if unexercised on August 15, 2010.

Limitation Or Qualification Of Rights Of Class of Registered Securities By Issuance Or Modification Of Any
Other Class Of Securities

Not Applicable
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Use Of Proceeds Of Registered Offerings

Not Applicable.

Repurchases Of Equity Securities

During the three-month interim period ended September 30, 2005, we did not repurchase any equity securities.

DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

Not Applicable.

SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Not Applicable.

OTHER INFORMATION

Matters Not Previously Reported On Form 8-K

None.

Voluntary Reports

Not Applicable.

Material Changes To Director Nominee Procedures

There have been no material changes to the procedures by which our shareholders may recommend nominees to our
board of directors since our last disclosure of those procedures pursuant to SEC rules.

EXHIBITS

31.1

Section 302 Certification of Principal Executive Officer*
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31.2

Section 302 Certification of Principal Financial Officer*

32.1

Section 906 Certification of Chief Executive Officer*

32.2

Section 906 Certification of Chief Financial Officer*

*

Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated at Greenville, South Carolina, this 11th day of November, 2005.

SIGNALIFE, INC.
By: /s/  Pamela M. Bunes
Pamela M. Bunes
Chief Executive Officer and President
(principal executive officer)
By: /s/  Robert C. Scherne
Robert C. Scherne
Interim Chief Financial Officer
(principal accounting and financial officer)
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